LAVALLEE BRENSINGER ARCHITECT!

ADDENDUM NO. 3

March 4, 2016

Re: Sanford High School and Technical Center
12-067-00
To: Bidders and All Others to Whom Bidding Documents have been issued.

All items in this Addendum shall supersede or clarify the Bidding Documents as originally issued. The cost of the Work of
all trades affected by the changes in this Addendum shall be included in the Base Bid or Alternates, on the Proposal Form,
as applicable. Failure to do so may subject the Bidder to disqualification. This Addendum forms a part of the Contract
Documents. It supplements and/or modifies them as follows:

Item No. 3.1 Reference Specification 10 44 00: Question: In the fire protection specialties spec section 10 44 00 under
Schedule it says to include one cabinet mounted fire extinguisher FE36 type 5BC in all computer labs and classrooms.
What exactly do you define as a classroom? Is it just the rooms labeled Classroom? There are many different types of
rooms in the building that could be considered classrooms — Please clarify.

Answer: 10 44 00, 3.03 A, Delete item 4. And replace with “Twelve Cabinet Mounted Fire Extinguishers FE-36 Type 5BC
to be located by the Architect during construction (in computer intense classrooms/labs)”

Item No. 3.2 Reference Specification 32 12 93: Question: The specification for Greenfields turf requires a fiber length
of 2” while Field Turf requires a 2.5” fiber. Please clarify is this is correct.

Answer: This is correct. To further clarify, the average Gmax (per ASTM F355 and F1936) rating for any system should
not exceed 125 at completion and will not exceed 165 for a period of 8 years. The manufacturer shall submit verification
including testing data of this at the time of submittals. Should additional infill or fiber length be needed to obtain this
rating, the manufacturer shall provide this at no additional cost.

Item No. 3.3 Reference Drawing A8.52. Question: Drawing A8.52/B1 (SPARTANS) calls for 34” cast aluminum letters.
Will fabricated aluminum letters at 34” x 2” be acceptable?
Answer: Fabricated Aluminum will be accepted with a minimum thickness of 12 gage.

Item No. 3.4 Reference Specification 10 50 00 Question: Please confirm if all sub trades are responsible for their own
rigging, hoists, cranes, lifts, staging, etc. required for their work. Section 01 50 00 part 3.03 D 4 seems to imply that.
Answer: 01 50 00 3.03 D 3 states the Contractor (GC in this case) is responsible for all hoisting equipment unless its
“peculiar” to the needs of a subcontractor in which case per 3.03 D 4 the subcontractor needs to provide. The
Contractor (GC) needs to make sure ultimately all hoisting is covered and know what his/her selected subcontractor has
or has not carried.
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Item No. 3.5 Reference Specification 06 10 00 Question: Please provide additional details and/or sketches of the
proposed wood framed building per specification section 06 10 00. Also please provide the final location where this
building will be installed.

Answer: See drawing A5.41. This is within the residential wiring lab. Also, the notes for wood framing at the gables and
roof of the storage building on A8.01 should also refer to 06 10 00 rather than 06 10 54.

Item No. 3.6 Reference Specification 31 23 15 Question: Please confirm that section 31 23 15 Building Pad Earthwork
is expected to be completed by Sub-Bid Package F contractor. The individual section is not designated as such.
Answer: Yes, Section 31 23 15 should be part of Filed Sub Bid Package F per Section 1-B.

Item No. 3.7 Reference Specification 09 21 16 Question: Please clarify if the term “install” in Sub-Bid Package B’s
section 09 21 16 3.03G.

Answer: The blocking should be furnished and installed as part of the 06 10 54 which is NOT in Filed Sub Bid Package B.
There is coordination necessary between the subcontractor of 09 21 16 and 06 10 54. In addition, to properly engineer
the metal studs, Filed Sub Bidders will need coordinate with the General Contractor to verify where loads are being
applied to the walls and the placement of blocking necessary to accommodate those loads. Submittals for Filed Sub Bid
Package B (shop drawings) should show locations for blocking with anticipated loads noted.

Item No. 3.8 Reference Electrical Specifications. Question: The Spec calls for a MTS but | cannot find it on the one line.
Can you advise as to what is required? Answer: There is no MTS on this project.

Item No. 3.9 Reference Specification 12 36 00. Question: Please clarify what edge is to be provided on the epoxy resin
counter tops. Spec section 123600-2.02-A7 calls for the edge to be 3/16 inch radius bullnose corner. We do not find
bullnose edges available from any of the listed manufacturer’s. Edges shown on drawing for lab casework are shown as
square edge. The standard detail from Durcon show what is be provided with Machined radius front edge with radius
corners at %4” radius. Answer: Manufacturers standard %” radius, machine edge, is acceptable.

Item No. 3.10 Reference Addendum 2. Question: ITEM No. 2.80. What rooms are to receive phone list per A0.60 and
what size should these be?

Answer: At all rooms with an information center (IC), as noted on drawings. Size to be 8.5 x 11 acrylic window sign as
manufactured by Graphic Components, or equal.

Item No. 3.11 Reference Specification 32 84 00 Question: Irrigation specs for synthetic field system are very vague —
please provide specs on HDPE piping system, fittings, pump if needed, heads, swing joints, valves, etc...
Answer: Irrigation Head specifications for the synthetic field system were provided in Addendum #2, HDPE piping,

fittings, valves and other relevant materials are provided in Section 32 84 00 — Irrigation Components and/or systems.

Item No. 3.12 Reference Specification 32 84 00 Question: Related to irrigation, would be possible to install heads on
outer playing surface of synthetic field? | fully understand trying to water all areas but 10 boxes with mechanical fitting
inside the playing surface

Answer: Yes, heads at the outer playing surface would be acceptable, if modified contractor will be responsible for

submitting alternate design for approval and to ensure equal coverage and application rate.
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Item No. 3.13 Reference Specification 32 84 00 Question: Are the three irrigation meter/backflow set ups to be above
ground? If so need specs on pads and enclosures (I could not find detail)

Answer: Yes, the Sanford Water District requested that the meter and backflow be aboveground. A detail is included on
Sheet 65.

Item No. 3.14 Reference Specification 32 84 00 Question: Is there any irrigation on field #2 softball?
Answer: No, there is a stub provided for future irrigation.

Item No. 3.15 Reference Specification 32 84 00 Question: | see one controller for fields #1 but two water set ups —
would it be possible to have one service for these fields to cut down on overall costs and future maintenance?
Answer: This would be acceptable.

Item No. 3.16 Reference Specification 08 80 00 Question: Section 88000, page 2 calls for types IG-1 & IG 1A, I1G-2, I1G-
3 to have clear glass. Page 7 calls for same to use Guardian Sunguard Light Blue 63 and Sunguard 15. Per the
manufacturer those products do not exist. The Light Blue 63 was discontinued and is not available, and the Sunguard 15
doesn’t exist at all. Please provide what glass is to be used for IG1/1A, IG2 & IG3.
Answer: Provide clear glass with coatings equal to the basis of design to be selected from Manufacturer’s full
range. Revise specification 08 80 00 for revised glass selections at 1G-1, IG-1a, IG-2 and IG-3 as follows:
2.05 SEALED INSULATING GLASS UNITS
A. Sealed Glass Assemblies Basis of Design:
1. IG-1: Sunguard LightBlue-63 Super Neutral 68 on Clear Low-E (#2) and Sunguard 15 IS-20 (#4); panels
fabricated by Guardian Sunguard Advanced Architectural Glass.
1. IG-1A: Sunguard Super Neutral-68 Neutral 50 on Clear Low-E (#2) and Sunguard 15 IS-20 (#4); panels
fabricated by Guardian Sunguard Advanced Architectural Glass.
2. 1G-2: Sunguard tight-Blue-63 Neutral 50 on Clear Low-E (#2) and opacifier panel by Guardian (#4); panels
fabricated by Guardian Sunguard Advanced Architectural Glass.
3. IG-3: Sunguard LightBlue-63 Neutral 50 on Clear Low-E (#2) and satin-deco etched panel by Guardian
(#3); panels fabricated by Guardian Sunguard Advanced Architectural Glass.

Item No. 3.17 Reference Specification 08 80 00, 08 51 13, 08 43 13 08 44 13 and Related Drawings. Question: Please
clarify what type of windows are used in what locations.
Answer: The following is a clarification on the correct specification section for the windows and aluminum framing.
e Revise specification section 08 80 00 2.08 C. to “Insulated Sliding Glass Window”
e (0851 13 Aluminum Windows: Types: W1 through W8
e 088000 Insulated Sliding Glass Window: W9
e 0843 13 Aluminum Storefront (with entrance doors and windows as indicated in 08 43 13 where shown): S1-5,
S$7-12, 515, 517, 518, S21 -S33, 1C2, IC3, 1S1-12-35, 1S37-38
e 0844 13 Curtain Wall (with entrance doors and windows as indicated in 08 43 13 where shown): C1-C19, IC1,
IC4, IC5, IC6, IC7, IC8
e (088000 Sliding Glass Window: IS36
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Item No. 3.18 Reference Specification 08 44 13 Question: Section 84413, the system specified at 2” wide is not
available for 4 side SSG. We would need a system that is 2 5" wide.
Answer: 2.5” wide is acceptable where the manufacturer cannot accommodate the system in a 2” format.

Item No. 3.19 Reference Specification 08 44 13 Question: Section 84413 page 3, calls for a 13” deep cover, the
drawings are detailed using a 9” deep cover. Which is correct?

Answer: 9” is correct. Revise Specification 08 44 13 2.02 Curtain Wall A. 1. a. 2) to the following: Type 2: EFCO 1218 9”
deep pin on sunshade cover. Provide pressure plate as required by manufacturer

Item No. 3.20 Reference Specification 08 44 13 Question: Section 84413, page 4 line 4 calls out a custom 6” x 6” post
“as indicated on drawings” We went through the details and do not find this condition drawn. If this exists, please
provide the location & detail for such.

Answer: Detail J4/A3.61 shows the condition. The location is at Curtain Wall C6. Revise the detail call out for the lower
portion of the left jamb (at the IG-2 glazing) to be J4/A3.61.

Item No. 3.21 Reference Specification A0.38, A0.39, A0.45 Question: Many of these curtain wall frames do not appear
to have any mid-span anchor points available. Those points need to be available and/or the mullion depth will need to
increase substantially

Answer: The following Curtain Walls exceed unbraced height limitation of curtainwall and mid-span anchors are
required: C1, C2, C6, C7, C8, C16. Anchor points to structural steel are available — anchor similar to details J4/A3.17 and
E5/A3.35. C7 should be designed to be jamb anchored and span horizontally.

Item No. 3.22 Reference Electrical Site Drawings Question: The ES dwgs do not utilize “match lines”. Without the
“match lines”, we are unable to accurately measure the ductbanks as the drawing areas do appear to overlap slightly.
Please consider reissuing these dwgs with “match lines”.

Answer: Match lines were added to all site drawings, see ES attached drawings.

Item No. 3.23 Reference Drawings ES2.02 Question: The site electrical dwgs show what appear to be hand-holes
tagged EHH, LHH1 and THH1. | see details for EHH and CHH on ES2.06 and LHH1 on ES2.03. Please advise what THH1 is
and if and where CHH is to be utilized?

Answer: THH1 and CHH1 are the same. Telecom Hand Hole/Communications Hand Hole shall be all labeled THH1.

Item No. 3.24 Reference Drawings ES1.01, 1.04, 1.08 Question: ES1.01, ES1.04, and ES1.08 have note 3 indicating
Alternate 7 and that the fixture head and wiring is an “add alternate”. Section 012300 indicates that Alternate 7 is
fencing. However Alternate 15 is a deduct to eliminate signage lighting. Please advise the correct way to price the Base
bid and these alternates?

Answer: Drawing note 3 on sheets ES1.01, ES1.04, and ES1.08 shall reference Alternate 15 as described in specification
section 012300. Drawing note 3 shall be revised to say “TYPE G1 SIGNAGE FIXTURES AND WIRING ARE TO BE REMOVED
UNDER ALTERNATE #15. UNDER BASE BID, PROVIDE DIRECT BURY POLE AND BASE (SEE F1/G1 FIXTURE DIRECT BURIAL
POLE MOUNTING DETAIL ON DRAWING ES2.04), FIXTURES, CONDUIT, AND CIRCUITING AS INDICATED. UNDER
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ALTERNATE #15, PROVIDE DIRECT BURY POLE AND BASE, AND CAPPED CONDUITS WITH PULL STRINGS FOR FUTURE
USE.”

Item No. 3.25 Reference Specification 26 01 00 Question: 260100-1.01-D-1 and E-1 calls for us to include CMP’s fees. |
had a conversation with the CMP contact listed on dwg C35. He has indicated that CMP has not been provided with
enough information as of yet and that CMP will NOT have fixed pricing available. We advise that the specification be
amended for Utility fees be excluded from our filed-sub-bid or specify an Allowance amount for us to include.

Answer: See Addendum 2.53

Item No. 3.26 Reference Specification Divisions 26 and 27 Question: Division 26 spec section are all titled with
(Electrical Trade Bid Required). Division 27 spec sections are all titled with (Telecommunication Trade Bid Required).
Section 1-B indicates that Sub-Bid Package E includes Div 26 Electrical and Div 27 Communications. Please confirm that
we shall provide a single bid inclusive of Div 26 and Div 27?

Answer: Yes, Division 26 and 27 is a single filed sub-bid by the electrical contractor under Field Sub Bid Package E

Item No. 3.27 Reference Specification 26 71 00 Question: 267100-2.18: Line A calls for us to provide, but line B says
furnished by Div 8. Please confirm who is to furnish and install the door holder-closers?
Answer: To be provided by Division 8 and wired by the Electrical Contractor.

Item No. 3.28 Reference Specification 26 71 00, 2.01 Substitution Request Simplex Grinnell 4100ES shall not be an
acceptable substitution for the specified Silent Knight Fire Alarm System.

Item No. 3.29 Reference Specification 08 80 00 Question: Type 1G-4 is described as a custom profile panel, to match
details as drawn. When you look at the said detail, there is no custom profile shown. If a custom profile is required
please confirm and detail as such.

Answer: Specification description is correct. In details J8/A3.36 and J11 /A3.36 revise the 1G-4 insulated metal panel
profile to be flush with the Mullion Cover Type 1. In detail J5/A3.64, revise the |G-4 insulated metal panel profile to be
flush with the Mullion Cover Type 1 and replace the 08 44 13 SSG frame at the jamb to 08 44 13 Mullion Cover Type 1

Item No. 3.30 Reference Drawing A0.39 Question: Drawing A0.39 shows designation for type 1G-4, but also has
reference to those areas as being panels under division 7 spec?

Answer: In the Glazing Schedule for 1G-4: replace “07 40 00 — INSUL MTL PANEL” with “08 80 00 — INSUL GLASS —
OPAQUE PANELS”

Item No. 3.31 Reference Drawing A0.39 Question: Drawing A0.39, there is a frame with type IG-1 called out, but is
also drawn with a different infill shading than the other areas marked 1G-1?

Answer: C2/A0.39 — change IG-1 tags at stippled area to indicate |G-2 08 80 00 INSUL GLASS — SPANDREL C16/0.39 —
IG- 1A and 4 only (no IG-1 or 2)

Item No. 3.32 Reference Specification 13 12 55 and Drawing A8.06 Clarification: See attached Specification 13 12 55
for the away side (smaller) bleacher. Bleacher shall be 500 seat and as shown on the drawings, A8.06. All references on
A8.06 should point towards section 13 12 55 instead of 13 12 50 as currently noted.
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Item No. 3.33 Reference Addendum #2 Question: Subcontractor bid form issued w/ Add #2, Section 2-B-3 Item 2.1
Mass Rock Excavation and Off Site Disposal has Add/Deduct Pricing. Is this pricing in reference to the 5,000 c.y. listed in
01 21 00 Allowances, 2.01A? Answer: This is related to 01 21 00 as well as 01 22 00 1.07 B 1.

Item No. 3.34 Reference Specifications Question: How are trench and mass rock removal to be paid for?
Answer: See sectiions 01 21 00 as well as 01 22 00 1.07 B 1.

Item No. 3.35 Reference Specification 31 23 15 Section 31 23 15 Building Pad Earthwork, 1.04B states testing by
owner and paid from testing allowance, but we cannot find the testing allowance or who carries it.
Answer: The owner will carry the testing allowance / pay for this testing.

Item No. 3.36 Reference Specification 32 12 16 Section 32 12 16, Asphalt Paving, 1.06A.1 & 2.01B refers to”prime coat.
We have not seen a “prime coat” requirement for many years and may require a special DEP permit. Is the prime coat
required? Answer: Both of these references are for tack coat between binder and surface layers

Item No. 3.37 Reference Specification 01 50 00 Question: Section 01 50 00,Temporary Facilities, 1.09A reads that no
temporary fencing is required, while Note 25, Plan C3 states that temporary fencing is required and to be carried by the
Site Contractor. Please clarify. Answer: Temporary fencing is not required.

Item No. 3.38 Reference Specification Section 01 00 00 Question: Does the term ‘CONTRACTOR’ refer to the General
Contractor?

Answer: The Term contractor shall refer to either the General Contractor or the Sub Contractor. Generally the filed sub
bid specification sections use the term as the Sub-Bidder.

Item No. 3.39 Reference Civil Specifications Question: Please confirm that any fill material (granular borrow) required
for muck/peat replacement is incidental. Answer: Yes.

Item No. 3.40 Reference Specification 22 13 00 Question: Section 22 13 00, Sewers, Drains & Site Piping, 1.02A1.d,
states that the Site Contractor is responsible for electrical/telecom conduit. Please confirm that this is to be supplied
and installed under Subbid E

Answer: Please refer to Addendum 2 for clarification. The electrical contractor will be responsible for the electrical/
telecom conduit.

Item No. 3.41 Reference Civil Drawings Question: Regarding the existing 36” sewer that sanitary manholes 5, 13 & 14
tie into: What material is the existing sewer? We would like to see a detail on the proposed 48” diameter manhole and
how is to be installed on the existing 36” sewer

Answer: The existing 36” sewer is reinforced concrete pipe. Please refer to the sewer manhole doghouse structure
detail on Sheet 63 for the connection. A standard 48” diameter manhole will not be acceptable.

Item No. 3.42 Reference Addendum 2. Question: ITEM No. 2.80. What rooms are to receive these map signs?
Answer: All rooms with an IAQ, E, A2, A3, or Al occupancy classification. (refer to Code Plans)
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Item No. 3.43 Reference Drawings ES2.01, 2.02 Question: The 1-line indicates 8 sets of 4-#500 in 4”C + 1 spare.
ES2.01 indicates P2 as 4”C w 4-#600. ES2.02 indicates trench B as 15x P2 + 2 spares. Please confirm that 8 sets + 1 spare
is desired for each service? Please advise if #500 of #600 is required for the service?

Answer: The one-line is correct; 8 sets of 4-#500 in 4”C + 1 spare. Drawings ES2.01 and ES2.02 have been updated and
are attached.

Item No. 3.44 Reference Drawing ES2.02 Question: There is clearly intent to have site and stadium cameras as well as
press box communications run to the stadium electrical building. Trench detail F on ES2.02 does not contain a
communication conduit. Please advise as to how, or modify ES dwgs, to provide for a backbone pathway from the school
to the stadium electric room. Answer: Trench detail was updated — drawing attached.

Item No. 3.45 Question: Please confirm that we should provide a communications pathway from the pressbox, down
the bleacher structure, and underground to the stadium electrical building? Note 3 on ES1.10 indicates power only to
the pressbox. Answer: Pathway from pressbox to electric room required.

Item No. 3.46 Reference Drawing T1.31 Question: T1.31 indicates communications in the prefabricated pressbox.
Please advise how we are to cable this area? Should we plan on using Wiremold or surface EMT?
Answer: Provide Wiremold Raceway System.

Item No. 3.47 Reference Electrical Site Drawings Question: ES1.01, 2, 3, 4 has note calling for a spare 1.5” C. Is that
the conduit between THH1 handholes? If not, what is the conduit size between THH1’s? This conduit line appears to be
used for the pole cameras on ES1.04, 7, 8, and 10 but empty again on ES1.12, 13, and 14 where there is no note for
spare conduit.

Answer: Drawing notes refer to lighting system. THH1 requires 2-2”C between handholes. 1 for fiber and 1 spare for the
future.

Item No. 3.48 Reference Electrical Drawings and Specifications Question: Please confirm quantity and location of the
site security cameras:

a. According to the Site Lighting Schedule, the “C” in R2C and S4C indicates to provide for camera mounting. According
to the Security Phone spec, the Blue Phones are to be provided with an integral camera. Answer: Mount

b. | see 1x 180 camera on R2C light poles on each ES1.04 and 1.07. Answer: Correct.

c. There is an R2C shown on ES1.10, but no camera is shown at this location. Please advise if we should provide a camera
and fiber optic cabling? Answer: Camera and cabling not required. Pole only for future location.

d. There is a 360deg camera shown on the Blue Phone on E1.10 with copper cabling to the stadium electrical building.
Answer: Yes

e. ES1.08 has a Blue Phone and S4C pole light in the same vicinity with a 360deg camera. Is this camera to be mounted
on the Blue Phone, the light pole, or should we provide a camera on each? Answer: Camera is on blue phone location
on mount provided with pedestal.
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Item No. 3.49 Reference Electrical Drawings Question: Blue Phone spec indicates that 120V is required. ES2.04 shows
a 120 duplex receptacle in the pole mounted box for the media converter. None of the ES dwgs indicate providing 120V
power to either the site phones or camera locations. Please modify the ES dwgs to include conduit and wiring (size and
source) as required. There appears to be a conduit from CHH1 running to E127B in ES1.08; Is this for 120V to this Blue
Phone and S4C?

Answer: See attached Drawings. Should read THH1 in lieu of CHH1. This is for fiber optic cabling. Power for blue light
phones added to attached updated drawings (ES1.08, 1.10).

Item No. 3.50 Reference Electrical Drawing E2.41. Main electric room closet (2-hour rated) and equipment layout
was revised. See updated Drawing. See attached sketch SKA-AD3.50 for revised Emerg Elec room B054B. Revise door
B0O54B to a single 42x84 HM door. Revise Hardware to set 019.

Item No. 3.51 Reference Drawing C9. Question: What does the concrete curb sit on in the permeable paver parking
area? Answer: See attached updated drawing C66 with added detail for this condition.

Item No. 3.52 Reference Specification 03 30 00, 2.05, C: Change the concrete specification for elevated slabs item 3.
Elevated slabs (section 2.05 C), page 8 of 20 within specification 03 30 00) to read:
3. Elevated slabs:
a. Strength: 4,000 psi at 28 days
b. Aggregate: 3/4" Maximum, Light Weight, Presoaked
c. Design Air Dry Density: 115 pcf Light Weight
d. W/C Ratio: 0.52 maximum based on active water, or as determined per ACI 211.2.2.3, Method 1 (Weight
Method, Specific Gravity Pycnometer) or Method 2 (Trial Mixtures)
e. Entrained Air 5 1/2% +/-11/2%
f. Slump: 4” maximum at point of discharge from conveying equipment

Item No. 3.53 Reference Drawing C66. Question: Plan C66 shows 4" depth of loam in landscape areas & C70

shows 4” depth amended loam & 8” depth of Type ‘B’ sand. We cannot find the demarcation borders between the two
finishes.

Answer: Sheets 15 and 16 include a call out that points to the edge of field and reads “limits of typical field section.” The
same would apply to the softball field shown on Sheet 17. The outer edge of field areas is the demarcation between the

two finishes.

Item No. 3.54 Reference Civil Drawings. Question: There are numerous test pits shown on the plans marked ‘STI-TP
xxx" but we cannot find in the Geotechnical Report. Is this information available?

Answer: Test pits with the STI designation were performed by Sebago Technics and are not included in the geotechnical
report. They are enclosed as part of Addendum 3, along with the Soils Map. See attached.

Item No. 3.55 Reference Civil Drawing C64. Question: Plan C64 shows a headwall detail w/ notes to see reinforcing
plan. Where is this shown?
Answer: The reinforcing headwall section is part of the overall detail for the headwall.
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Item No. 3.56 Reference Civil Drawing C64. Question: Plan C64-Typical Foundation Section shows a vapor retarder.
What subbid section should include this?
Answer: The General Contractor should include the vapor retarder per architectural drawings.

Item No. 3.57 Reference Civil Drawing C65. Question: Plan 65, regarding the above ground water meters, which
section(s) should include the enclosure, heating system and meter?

Answer: The meter, valves, pipe and fitting shall conform to Section 221113. A detail for the enclosure system shall be
provided by the contractor for approval, as it is not covered in the specifications. A heating unit is not required as part
of this project.

Item No. 3.58 Reference Specification 22 13 00, 2.02 A-H. Substitution Request SC 740 by ADS Stormtech shall not be
an acceptable substitution for the specified S-29 by Triton by NDS. .

Item No. 3.59 Reference Drawing S1.6, $1.3, S1.5, $1.9. Question: Line CE-1 from line C-1 to match line shows both
sections 4/S2.2 & 4A/S2.2. Please verify.

Answer: Attached drawings S1.3, S1.5, S1.6 &S1.9 clarify this section and other foundation sections in certain locations.
Rammed Aggregate Pier loads are clarified on 51.9. Note 4A/S2.2 specifies a 4 foot wide footing. Note 7 "Sim"/S2.2
specifies a 4 foot wide footing.

Item No. 3.60 Reference Sub-bid Package F and Specification 03 30 00. Question: Are the following items included
with the building package or the site package? a. Concrete door stoops b.CTE and Field Storage buildings foundations
and slabs c. Bleachers seating foundations and slab d. Visitors seating foundation and slab.

Answer: Concrete door stoops with a frost wall foundation underneath (detailed on the structural drawings) shall be by
the General Contractor. CTE and Field Storage Buildings foundations and slabs (detailed on the structural drawings)
shall be by the General Contractor. Bleachers seating foundations and slab (detailed on the structural drawings) shall be
by the General Contractor. Visitors seating foundation and slab (detailed on the structural drawings) shall be by the
General Contractor. These items shall be excluded from Filed Sub Bid Package F.

Item No. 3.61 Reference Specification 12 34 00. Question: Please clarify what test reports are to be submitted for the
Fume Hoods as called for in spec section 123400-1.03-A-1. We have not found any test requirements.
Answer: Delete requirement for test reports under section 12 34 00 1.03 A-1.

Item No. 3.62 Reference Specification 12 34 00 and 12 36 00 and Drawings A6.20 and P1.14. Question: Please clarify
what size sinks are to be provided in the Fume Hoods as shown on elevation F1 on drawing A6.20. Plumbing drawing
P1.14 notes call for these sinks to be provided by others and no sizes are noted.

Answer: The 12 36 00 Lab Sink sizes for fumes hoods are listed under 12 36 00 2.02 C 2.d.

Item No. 3.63 Reference Civil Drawings. Question: On the detail for the tennis courts it calls for a 9ga 2" mesh fabric.
Typical for tennis courts is a 1 3/4" mesh. Which one would you like? Answer: Please use 1 3/4" mesh.
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Item No. 3.64 Reference Civil Drawings. Question: The detail for the tennis courts also shows the footings belled out
at the bottom. Can we go with a standard 12" x 48" deep hole? -otherwise we would have to get the posts precast in
concrete

Answer: Footings need to be belled as currently shown. Posts need to be a minimum 54 inches deep with concrete to a
depth of 60 inches. Diameters at the top and bottom shall be coordinated with the manufacturer, but the footing
diameters shown in the details on Sheet 68 shall be the minimum

Item No. 3.65 Reference Civil Drawings and Specifications 32 31 13 Question: On the Pedestrian Guardrail
(ornamental fence) it shows the spacing or panel sections at 5'. They come 8' from the manufacturer. Can we go with &'
sections or do you want us to cut them all down to 5' sections? Answer: 8 foot sections is acceptable.

Item No. 3.66 Reference Civil Drawings and Specifications 32 31 13 Question: On the 4',6' and tennis court fencing, |
would like a clarification if you want bottom tension wire or bottom rail. There is contradiction between the details and
specs? Answer: Bottom rail.

Item No. 3.67 Reference Specifications 32 31 13. Question: Related to fencing, the spec for the pipe is 20z compared
to typical 1.80z. This is extremely rare to go with 20z, not to mention the extreme increase in costs, but just wanted to
confirm. Also you are asking for an alt for vinyl coated. Would you want 20z vinyl coated pipe as well?

Answer: 1.8 oz. is acceptable.

Item No. 3.68 Reference Drawing ES2.01 and Civil drawing C7. Question: Which Sub-bid carries the transformer and
generator pad?

Answer: The Generator Pad and the Transformer Pad should be carried by the General Contractor and excluded from
Sub Bid Package F. Site Preparation for the pads including fill materials shall be by the Site Contractor under Package F.
Change/clarification of discrepancy: there are three pads required at this location. Final sizes will need to be verified
with the equipment. At this time, the General Contractor should assume two 10’x10’ pads for transformers, and one
10’x15’ for the generator. For all three pads, see detail on ES2.01.

Item No. 3.69 Reference Drawing 26 56 68. Question: Are the bases for the stadium lights in Subbid F?
Answer: Stadium light foundations are by electrical contractor — see section 26 56 68.

Item No. 3.70 Reference Sub Bid Package F. Question: Are the exterior concrete slabs that are doweled into the
building foundation in Sub Bid F? If so, who is responsible for installing the dowels?

Answer: For exterior slabs without a foundation underneath, which are provided by the Site Work Contractor under Sb
Bid Package F, the dowels are site work contractor, package F.

Item No. 3.71 Reference Electrical Drawings. Question: Regarding Filed Sub Bid Package F, concrete duct encasement,
is reinforcing required and if so, is there a detail?
Answer: Reinforcing is not required.



Sanford High School and Technical Center Page 11
Addendum #3

Item No. 3.72 Reference Drawing C28 and C70. Question: Regarding the Artificial Turf & Track: C-43 shows a 12” & 8”
collector drains around the perimeter at the edge of track and the field. C-28 shows a 4” UD in the same location. C-70
shows a trench drain. Is the trench drain continuous around the track and if so, should the 4”

Answer: Disregard the notes referring to a ‘4” perimeter track UD’ on Sheet 28. The track trench drain is continuous
around the track. The ‘TRACK DRAIN CATCH BASIN & COLLECTOR SYSTEM’ detail shown on Sheet 70 is correct.

Item No. 3.73 Reference Specification 01 23 00. Question: Regarding Alternate 16: If the J drains are deleted are they
replaced with something else?

Answer: J-drains will not be replaced. If the question’s intent is how to handle the void left by the j-drain then assume it
is replaced by surrounding material.

Item No. 3.74 Reference Drawing C-65. Question: Plan C-65 has a detail of INLET CONTROL STRUCTURE’ with a label
stating to see Note 4. Where is Note 4?

Answer: The special structure notes were incorrectly included as part of the infiltration basin on Sheet 64. The call out
on the ‘INLET CONTROL STRUCTURE’ should read “see special structure note 3 for wall thickness requirements.”

Item No. 3.75 Reference Drawing C-63. Question: Detail ‘GROUNDWATER RELIEF DRAIN’, Plan C-63 states the pipe to
be PVC. Is HDPE acceptable? Answer: Perforated HDPE with the perforations faced up is acceptable.

Item No. 3.76 Reference Civil Drawings. Question: Numerous notes on the details (porous pavement C-66, subsurface
sand filter C-65, etc.) refer to inspections by a P. E. Is this cost to be included in Sub bid F?

Answer: No, this is a cost to the owner. These notes are required on the plans for State permitting. The contractor is
responsible for coordinating with the inspecting engineer.

Item No. 3.77 Reference Drawing C68. Question: Is there a specification section for the ornamental fence detailed on
C-68? Answer: Refer to Section 129300.

Item No. 3.78 Reference Specification 31 20 00. Question: Should the Site Work Contractor follow the Earthwork
Specification (Section 312000) or the Geotechnical Report for earthwork considerations? The specification section
indicates the Geotechnical Report takes precedence, but then indicates the “report is not a part of the contract
documents and is furnished only for the information and convenience to the contractor.” The specification section and
the Geotechnical Report differ on acceptable use of material for fill applications

Answer: The geotechnical report takes precedence. Refer to Section 312000 1.01.D.

Item No. 3.79 Reference Specification 27 74 00 Question: Spec section 27 74 00; 2.03, A. 1 specifies a “cleave and
polish” style connector for fiber optic terminations, would a “cleave and crimp” style be acceptable? Please note this is a
standard type of termination which complies with TIA requirements for terminations and testing.

Answer: Fiber terminations per specification are bonded by epoxy to fiber and more reliable. While accepted by
standards there is higher possibility/probability of fiber pulling from crimp type connections.

Item No. 3.80 Reference Specification 26 23 00 Question: 262300, 2.03.C — Are circuit breakers with solid state
adjustable trip units acceptable in lieu of the thermal magnetic trip unit that is specified?
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Answer: Solid state adjustable trip breakers are acceptable.

Item No. 3.81 Reference Specification 26 23 00 Question: 262300, 2.04.B & D — Which ATS mode of operation is
intended for this project — ‘Adjustable dwell period’ or ‘in-phase monitor’? Answer: In-phase monitor.

Item No. 3.82 Reference Specification 26 23 00 Question: 262300, 2.07 — There is no maximum sound level specified
for the sound attenuated enclosure. The typical industry offering would be 75 dB(A) @ 23’ under full load conditions. Is
this acceptable? Answer: Standard enclosure is acceptable.

Item No. 3.83 Reference Specification 26 32 00 Question: 263200, 2.09.G — It appears that the specified 48 hour
capacity fuel tank is the only fuel tank for the system. Does paragraph ‘G’ (electrically operated fuel transfer pump)
apply here? If so, what are the distance and elevation change to the underground fuel tank?

Answer: Skid-mounted fuel tank, only — no transfer pump needed.

Item No. 3.84 Reference Electrical Drawings Question: Confirm HP for Item Number: CP-1, CP-3, B-1, B-2, B-3, B-4 & B-
5 Answer: Various information on mechanical equipment schedule is correct.

Item No. 3.85 Reference Electrical Drawings Question: PP-2 is designated to be a combination starter. Unit is single
phase 1/8HP. Please confirm if this is correct?

Answer: Equipment PP-2 is 120V, single-phase — change “2” in the column to a “1” (manual starter). Drawing to be
re-issued.

Item No. 3.86 Reference Electrical Drawings Question: Feeder to Transformer ST1 shown as 500A, panel schedule
shown as 600AET.
Answer: Panel P4SBB1 — panel schedule should show 500ET, to match the one-line. See attached Revised Drawing.

Item No. 3.87 Reference Electrical Drawings Question: Panel has a 150AF feeder, maximum available is 100AF/3P.
Maximum allowable circuits is 42, schedule has 54.

Answer: Panel PALSB1 — Eliminate 150A feeder from panel, and make panel 42 poles — modified one-line diagram. See
attached Revised Drawing.

Item No. 3.88 Reference Electrical Drawings Question: Panel P2LSB1 has a 125AF feeder, maximum available is
100AF/3P. Answer: Change 125 amp feeder breaker to 100 amp. See attached Revised Drawing.

Item No. 3.89 Reference Electrical Drawings Question: Panel P2N1C6 - One-line shows ET MCB, panel schedule does
not. Answer: Panel P2N1C6 — panel schedule should show ET on MCB. See attached Revised Drawing.

Item No. 3.90 Reference Electrical Drawings Question: Panel D2N1D1 — panel schedule should show 1000A ET MCB.
Answer: Panel schedule changed. See attached Revised Drawing.

END OF ADDENDA #3
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SECTION 13 12 55
HEAVY DUTY ALL-ALUMINUM FRAME BLEACHER

PART 1 GENERAL
1.01 SECTION INCLUDES
A. Bleacher Seating System

1.02 RELATED REQUIREMENTS
A. Section 03 30 00 — Cast in Place Concrete
B. Division 31 — Earthwork
C. Division 32 — Site Construction
D. Division 26 - Electrical: Equipment wiring.

1.03 ADMINISTRATIVE REQUIREMENTS

A. Coordinate all foundation systems between manufacturer and Structural Engineer.
Current drawings shown have been coordinated with the Basis of Design manufacturer.
Concrete Slab shown is on bid document drawings, in order to establish an equal
bidding opportunity for all participants. Slab changes may be required with some
manufacturers. Additional Costs (if any) for foundation changes required by the
manufacturer must be included within the bid.

B. Coordinate with all Structural Design Loads for the project. See Structural Drawings.
Guardrail loads shall comply with current building codes and requirements (State of
Maine).

1.05 SUBMITTALS
A. See Section 01 30 00 - Administrative Requirements, for submittal procedures.

B. Product Data: Provide manufacturer's data showing configuration, sizes, materials,
finishes, hardware, accessories, electrical characteristics and connection locations.

C. Shop Drawings: Include: For custom fabricated systems indicate, in large scale detail,
construction methods; method of attachment or installation; type and gage of metal,
hardware, and fittings; plan front elevation; sections, section details, seat details, seat
materials, elevations and dimensions; utility requirements as to types, sizes, and
locations. Seating plan indicating aisles, walkways, seating sections and exits and
showing exit calculations using appropriate tables and requirements of the Maine State
Building Code. Footings and foundation sizes and types and relationships to finish
grade in compliance with construction documents. Exposed portions of foundations,
pier height and top elevations shall be subject to customer approval.

F. Samples: Submit samples representative of materials and finished products as may be
requested by the Architect.

G. Product Certificate: Prepare written statement on manufacturer’s letterhead certifying
that product complies with requirements in the Construction Documents.

H. Warranty: Submit manufacturer warranty and ensure that forms have been completed
in Owner's name and registered with manufacturer.

LBA 12-067-00 GRANDSTAND SEATING SYSTEM
Page 1 of 5 Section 13 12 50
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1.06 QUALITY ASSURANCE

A. Manufacturer Qualifications: Company specializing in manufacturing products specified
in this section, with not less than ten years of documented experience.

B. Installer Qualifications: Company specializing in performing work of the type specified
with minimum five years of experience.

C. Installation: Installation shall be performed by factory trained and certified
representatives of the grandstand manufacturer. Installer shall have completed at least
three installations of similar size.

1.07 DELIVERY, STORAGE, AND HANDLING

A. Deliver products to project site in manufacturer's original packaging with factory original
labels attached.

B. Store products indoors and elevated above floor; prevent warping, twisting, or sagging.
1.08 WARRANTY
A. See Section 01 78 00 - Warranties, for additional warranty requirements.

B. Product shall be guaranteed for (5) years on the structure and (3) years on the finishes
together with labor.

PART 2 PRODUCTS
2.01 MANUFACTURERS
A. Basis of Design: Dant Clayton Corporation — Alum-A-Stand system

B. Acceptable Manufacturers, subject for product review:
1.  Substitutions: See Section 01 60 00 - Product Requirements.

2.02 PRODUCT COMPONENTS
A. See Drawings for design intent.
B. All material and workmanship shall be in accordance with the following:
AISC Manual, 8" Edition
ACI Building Code for Reinforced Concrete
Aluminum Association of America
Maine State Building Code

A. Design Loads:
Dead Load 6 psf seat and footboards risers, etc.
Live Load 120 psf to structural member
120 plf seatboards
120 plf footboards (individually)
Design Wind Speed 75 mph on projected vertical surface
Sway 24 plf parallel per ft. of seat parallel to seat run
10 plf perpendicular per foot of seat
Guardrail Loads 50 plf distributed or 200 Ib concentrated load applied in
any direction
B. Understructure Criteria:

The following criteria is used to establish a minimum requirement for strength,
stiffness, and rigidity of the understructure components.
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C.

2.03 MATERIALS

A.

March 4, 2016

Moment of inertia of .822

Section modulas of 576
Radius of gyration of  .975
Axial loading of .889

Code Compliance: Submittals shall be based on specifications contained in the
bid documents or the latest code edition adopted at the time of bidding.

Understructure:

1.

2.

Understructure shall be fabricated from 6061-T6 alloy aluminum
extrusions.

Vertical members shall be 2 7/8” o0.d. tubing or minimum L3.5"x3.5"x1/4”
angles.

Horizontal members and footboard supports shall be 3" x 2 7/8” channel
or minimum L2.5"xL2.5"x3/16” angles.

Cross braces and diagonals shall be 2 ¥2” x 7/8” channel or 2"x2” angle.
Handrail support shall be 2 5/8” o0.d. tubing.

The understructure shall be assembled from the above items in an
interlocking design and 7/16” x 3 2" hot-dipped galvanized bolts.

The structure shall be designed so that in the event of accidental
damage, the sub-component parts may be replaced using common hand
tools. Field welding for repair purposes shall not be considered.

Primary structural members shall be bolted together, or calculations must
be submitted verifying that the structure has taken into account the
weakening of aluminum associated with welding per 2005 AA ADMI
sections 7.2.1 and 7.2.3

Guardrail Systems:

1.

2.

4.

Guardrails shall be of anodized aluminum extruded channel, 3 x 2 7/8”,
6061-T6 alloy, anodized to clear 204R1.

The guardrail system shall be of interlocking design with positive through
bolt fastening. The top rail shall be designed to fully cover the rail
support posts for a totally snag-free area and eliminate the potential of
sharp edge contact with the spectators.

Grabrails shall be extruded aluminum pipe of 6063-T6 alloy, 1 — 15/16”
o.d.

Chain link fence shall be 2” mesh, 6 gauge vinyl coated fabric

C. Hand & Grab Rails

1.

Hand and Grab Rails shall be located in all areas required by building
code.

2. Hand and Grab Rails shall be 1 15/16" O.D. extruded aluminum pipe.

3. Two-Line mid-aisle handrails shall be located in all interior aisles. All
mid-aisle rails shall feature internal fittings for both lines of rail. External
fittings are not permitted.

Extrusions
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Seats shall be 6063-T6 extruded aluminum with a fluted surface and a
wall thickness of .078”. Seatboards shall be a minimum of 9% wide
actual, with outside legs of 1 %4” actual vertical height, and shall have two
internal legs with a vertical height of 2 5/8”. Seatboards shall attach with
one 3/8” diameter bolt and shall be designed for positive physical
fastening. Bolt clips, bolt runners or other friction type fastening devices
are not acceptable. Seats shall be pre-treated and clear anodized.
Footboards shall be 6063-T6 extruded aluminum with a fluted surface
and a wall thickness of .078”. Each footboard member (individually) shall
have two internal legs with 2 1/8” actual vertical height. All footboards
shall attach without the use of hardware. Attachment shall be positive
snap and interlock with the support structure. Use of bolt clips, bolt
runners, or other friction type fastening devices are not acceptable.
Riserboards shall be 6063-T6 extruded aluminum and shall be pre-
treated and powder coated in color selected by architect from
manufacturers standard color options.

E. Walking Surface Requirement
All aluminum footboards shall have an enhanced stain resistant and slip resistant
finish at all locations intended for use as a walking surface.

a.

F. Stairs:

G. Aisles:

This finish shall be produced by the bleacher manufacturer in addition to
the mill extrusion process and shall be uniform in appearance. The slip
and stain resistant surface treatment shall be achieved either with a
blasted and anodized process or an applied slip and stain coating. The
metallic media blasting option must be performed in a controlled factory
environment to ensure consistency. Hand processes or sand blasting is
prohibited as they produce an inconsistent finish that is not uniform in
appearance or performance.

This surface finish shall prevent oxidation staining and be resistant to
staining from beverage spills and organic matter. Oxidation staining prior
to warranty expiration shall be grounds for product replacement at the
manufacturer’s expense.

This surface finish shall exhibit enhanced slip resistance beyond the mill
extrusion process, resulting in an improved coefficient of friction under wet
conditions in all directions of travel.

Untreated mill finish aluminum with raised extruded “flutes” or “ribs” does
not meet this requirement.

i. Shall conform to all above pertinent criteria consistent with the
component design of the grandstand.
ii. Shall be self-supporting and shall not attach to or be suspended from
any footboard of decking member.
Aisles shall be designed so that all vertical and horizontal areas within

the 6’ bay of the aisles area shall be fully closed.
H. Ramps and Ramp Platforms:

i. Frames shall be 9” x 1.40 extruded aluminum mill finish channel with
3” x 1.4” extruded aluminum mill finish vertical channel columns.
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ii. Treads shall be 6063-T6 extruded aluminum with a fluted surface
and a minimum wall thickness of .078”. Minimum vertical height of
treads shall be 1.75” actual. Treads shall be mill finish.

l. Hardware:
i. Bolts used for field installation shall be hot dipped galvanized.
ii. Primary connections, i.e. seat, crossbrace, handrail (rail and posts) shall be
made with minimum of 3/8” diameter hardware.
iii. End Caps — All end caps (seatboard, footboard and handrail) shall be cast
aluminum.

PART 3 EXECUTION

3.01

3.02

3.03

EXAMINATION

A. Take field measurements to ensure proper fitting of work. If taking field measurements
before fabrication will delay work, allow for adjustments within recommended
tolerances.

B. Inspect areas and conditions before installation. Notify Architect in writing of
unsatisfactory or detrimental conditions. Do not proceed until conditions have been
corrected. Commencing installation constitutes acceptance of work site conditions.

C. Verify that electrical services are correctly located and of the proper characteristics.

D. Examine all existing conditions with installer present for compliance with requirements
for installation tolerances and other conditions affecting performance of the work.

E. Prepare written report, endorsed by installer, listing conditions detrimental to
performance of the work.

F. Proceed with installation only after unsatisfactory conditions have been corrected.

INSTALLATION

A. Install grandstand and all components according to manufacturer's written instruction
and the approved shop drawings.

Install equipment rigid, straight, plumb, and level.

Secure all equipment with manufacturer's recommended anchoring devices.

Install all components securely, with fasteners tight

Separate dissimilar metals to prevent electrolytic corrosion

moow

ADJUSTING, CLEANING AND PROTECTIONI

Verify proper placement of equipment.

Use cleaning solutions and methods that do not damage the finishes or the adjacent
surfaces

C. Remove all metal burrs, sharp edges or other cutting, unsafe conditions.

D. Touch up finishes as recommended by manufacturer to the satisfaction of the architect

w >

END OF SECTION
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ANNUNCIATOR. A~ | 3#S00KCMIL&1#3G-3"C | | THE SWITCHBOARD ADJACENT TO THE MAIN CIRCUIT BREAKER (A).
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ELECTRIC EQUIPMENT AND CONTROL SCHEDULE

EQUIPMENT SUPPLY ACCESSORIES
POWER WIRING FROM PANEL
PANEL OR TO CONTROL UNIT AND FUSED CONTROL
ITEM ROOM SYSTEM CONTROL CIRCUIT FROM CONTROL UNIT TO EQUIPMENT REF. DISCONNECT DEVICES
NUM. NAME LOG. AMPS HP. KW. PHASE VOLTS CENTER BREAKER PHASE GND CONDUIT NOTES SWITCH NOTES
ACC-3 A/C CONDENSER #3 ROOFTOP - B 16 1 208 D2N2B1 20/2 3#10 AWG 1#10 AWG E.G. 34'C A PROVIDE WP 4
AC-3 AIR COND. #3 CONTROL RM B103 1 208 FED THROUGH ACG-3 i 3#10 AWG 1#10 AWG E.G. 34'C A C PROVIDE i
ACC-4 A/C CONDENSER #4 ROOFTOP - B 16 1 208 D2N2B1 20/2 3410 AWG 1#10 AWG E.G. 34'C A PROVIDE WP 4
AC-4 AIR COND. #4 DATA B132 1 208 FED THROUGH ACG-4 i 3410 AWG 1#10 AWG E.G. 34°C A C PROVIDE i
ACC5 A/C CONDENSER #5 ROOFTOP - B 16 1 208 D2N2B1 20/2 3410 AWG 1#10 AWG E.G. 34'C A PROVIDE WP 4
AC-5 AIR COND. #5 SERVER B107A 1 208 FED THROUGH ACG-5 i 3410 AWG 1#10 AWG E.G. 34'C A C PROVIDE i
ACC-6 A/C CONDENSER #6 ROOFTOP - B 23 1 208 D2N2B1 35/2 3410 AWG 1#10 AWG E.G. 34°C A PROVIDE WP 4
AC-6 AIR COND. #6 MIDI LAB B146 1 208 FED THROUGH ACG-6 i 3410 AWG 1#10 AWG E.G. 34'C A C PROVIDE i
ACC-7 A/C CONDENSER #7 ROOFTOP - Af 23 1 208 D2N2B1 35/2 3410 AWG 1#10 AWG E.G. 34'C A PROVIDE WP 4
AC-7 AIR COND. #7 IT SERVER/DATA A184A 1 208 FED THROUGH ACG-7 i 3410 AWG 1#10 AWG E.G. 34'C A C PROVIDE i
ACC-8 A/C CONDENSER #8 ROOFTOP - Af 16 1 208 D2N2B1 20/2 3#10 AWG 1#10 AWG E.G. 34°C A PROVIDE WP 4
AC-8 AIR COND. #8 IT SERVER/DATA A184A 1 208 FED THROUGH ACG-8 i 3#10 AWG 1#10 AWG E.G. 34'C A C PROVIDE i
ACC-9 A/C CONDENSER #9 ROOFTOP - E 16 1 208 D2N2E1 20/2 3#10 AWG 1#10 AWG E.G. 34'C A PROVIDE WP 4
AC-9 AIR COND. #9 DATA E127A 1 208 FED THROUGH ACG-9 i 3#10 AWG 1#10 AWG E.G. 34'C A C PROVIDE i
AGC-10 A/G CONDENSER #10 ROOFTOP - Af 16 1 208 D2N2B1 20/2 3410 AWG 1#10 AWG E.G. 34°C A PROVIDE WP 4
AC-10 AIR COND. #10 EMR A165 1 208 FED THROUGH ACG-10 i 3410 AWG 1#10 AWG E.G. 34'C A C PROVIDE i
ACC-11 A/G CONDENSER #11 ROOFTOP - D 16 1 208 D2N2D1 20/2 3410 AWG 1#10 AWG E.G. 34'C A PROVIDE WP 4
AC-11 AIR COND. #11 SERVER INSTRUCTION D212A 1 208 FED THROUGH ACC-11 i 3#10 AWG 1#10 AWG E.G. 34'C A C PROVIDE i
ACC-12 A/G CONDENSER #12 ROOFTOP - D 16 1 208 D2N2D1 20/2 3410 AWG 1#10 AWG E.G. 34'C A PROVIDE WP 4
AC-12 AIR COND. #12 DATA D210A 1 208 FED THROUGH ACG-12 i 3410 AWG 1#10 AWG E.G. 34'C A C PROVIDE i
ACC-13 A/G CONDENSER #13 ROOFTOP - A2 16 1 208 D2N2D1 20/2 3410 AWG 1#10 AWG E.G. 34'C A PROVIDE WP 4
AC-13 AIR COND. #13 EMR A214A 1 208 FED THROUGH ACG-13 i 3410 AWG 1#10 AWG E.G. 34'C A C PROVIDE i
ACC-14 A/G CONDENSER #14 ROOFTOP - E 16 1 208 D2N2E1 20/2 3410 AWG 1#10 AWG E.G. 34'C A PROVIDE WP 4
AC-14 AIR COND. #14 DATA E227A 1 208 FED THROUGH ACC-14 i 3410 AWG 1#10 AWG E.G. 34°C A C PROVIDE i
ACC-15 A/C CONDENSER #15 ROOFTOP - C1 16 1 208 D2N2CH 20/2 3410 AWG 1#10 AWG E.G. 34'C A PROVIDE WP 4
AC-15 AIR COND. #15 DATA G223 1 208 FED THROUGH ACG-15 i 3410 AWG 1#10 AWG E.G. 34'C A C PROVIDE i
ACC-16 A/G CONDENSER #16 ROOFTOP - A3 16 1 208 D2N2B1 20/2 3410 AWG 1#10 AWG E.G. 34'C A PROVIDE WP 4
AC-16 AIR COND. #16 CONTROL ROOM A282 1 208 FED THROUGH ACGC-16 i 3410 AWG 1#10 AWG E.G. 34'C A C PROVIDE i
ACC-17 A/G CONDENSER #17 ROOFTOP - C1 16 1 208 D2N2CH 20/2 3410 AWG 1#10 AWG E.G. 34'C A PROVIDE WP 4
AC-17 AIR COND. #17 ELEC G114B 1 208 FED THROUGH ACGC-17 i 3410 AWG 1#10 AWG E.G. 34'C A C PROVIDE i
ACC-18 A/G CONDENSER #18 ROOFTOP - D 16 1 208 D2N2D1 20/2 3410 AWG 1#10 AWG E.G. 34'C A PROVIDE WP 4
AC-18a AIR COND. #18a SRO OFFICE D158A 1 208 FED THROUGH ACG-18 i 3410 AWG 1#10 AWG E.G. 34'C A PROVIDE i
AC-18b AIR COND. #18b RECEPTION D158 1 208 FED THROUGH ACGC-18 i 3#10 AWG 1#10 AWG E.G. 34'C A PROVIDE i
ACC1-1 OUTDOOR AGC UNIT #1-1 ROOFTOP - D 21.7 3 480 M4N2D1 30/3 4#10 AWG 1#10 AWG E.G. 34'C A PROVIDE i
ACC2-1 OUTDOOR AGC UNIT #2-1 ROOFTOP - D 21.7 3 480 MAN2D1 30/3 4#10 AWG 1#10 AWG E.G. 34"C A PROVIDE i
ACC3-1 OUTDOOR ACG UNIT #3-1 ROOFTOP - A2 16.4 3 480 M4N2B1 20/3 4#10 AWG 1#10 AWG E.G. 34°C A PROVIDE i
PUH-1 PROP. UNIT HEATER #1 MEGH ROOM B057 1/20 1 120 P2SBB2 20/1 2412 AWG 1#12 AWG E.G. 34'C i i 1
PUH-2 PROP. UNIT HEATER #2 MEGH ROOM B057 1/20 1 120 FED WITH PUH-1 i 2412 AWG 1#12 AWG E.G. 34'C i i 1
PUH-3 PROP. UNIT HEATER #3 MAINTENANCE B052 1/20 1 120 P2SBB2 20/1 2412 AWG 1#12 AWG E.G. 34°C i 1
PUH-4 PROP. UNIT HEATER #4 ELECTRICAL B054 1/20 1 120 FED WITH PUH-3 i 2412 AWG 1#12 AWG E.G. 34'C i i 1
PUH-5 PROP. UNIT HEATER #5 AUTOMOTIVE COLLISION G139 1/3 1 120 P251G1 20/1 2412 AWG 1#12 AWG E.G. 34'C i i 1
PUH-6 PROP. UNIT HEATER #6 AUTOMOTIVE COLLISION G139 1/3 1 120 P251G1 20/1 2412 AWG 1#12 AWG E.G. 34'C i i 1
PUH-7 PROP. UNIT HEATER #7 AUTOMOTIVE COLLISION G139 1/3 1 120 P251G1 20/1 2412 AWG 1#12 AWG E.G. 34°C i i 1
PUH-8 PROP. UNIT HEATER #8 WELDING FABRICATION G138 1/3 1 120 P251C1 20/1 2412 AWG 1#12 AWG E.G. 34°C i i 1
PUH-9 PROP. UNIT HEATER #9 WELDING FABRICATION G138 1/3 1 120 P251C1 20/1 2412 AWG 1#12 AWG E.G. 34'C i i 1
PUH-10 PROP. UNIT HEATER #10 WELDING FABRICATION G138 1/3 1 120 P251C1 20/1 2412 AWG 1#12 AWG E.G. 34'C i i 1
PUH-11 PROP. UNIT HEATER #11 PRECISION MANUFAGTURING C134 1/3 1 120 P251C1 20/1 2412 AWG 1#12 AWG E.G. 34°C i i 1
PUH-12 PROP. UNIT HEATER #12 PRECISION MANUFAGTURING C134 1/3 1 120 P251C1 20/1 2412 AWG 1#12 AWG E.G. 34"C i i 1
PUH-13 PROP. UNIT HEATER #13 PRECISION MANUFAGTURING C134 1/3 1 120 P251C1 20/1 2412 AWG 1#12 AWG E.G. 34'C i i 1
PUH-14 PROP. UNIT HEATER #14 AUTO TECHNOLOGY C133 1/3 1 120 P251C1 20/1 2412 AWG 1#12 AWG E.G. 34'C i i 1
PUH-15 PROP. UNIT HEATER #15 AUTO TECHNOLOGY C133 1/3 1 120 P251G1 20/1 2412 AWG 1#12 AWG E.G. 34°C i i 1
PUH-16 PROP. UNIT HEATER #16 AUTO TECHNOLOGY C133 1/3 1 120 P251C1 20/1 2412 AWG 1#12 AWG E.G. 34°C i i 1
PUH-17 PROP. UNIT HEATER #17 AUTO TECHNOLOGY C133 1/3 1 120 P251C1 20/1 2412 AWG 1#12 AWG E.G. 34'C i i 1
PUH-18 PROP. UNIT HEATER #18 BUILDING TRADES G127 1/3 1 120 P251C1 20/1 2412 AWG 1#12 AWG E.G. 34'C i i 1
PUH-19 PROP. UNIT HEATER #19 BUILDING TRADES G127 1/3 1 120 P251C1 20/1 2412 AWG 1#12 AWG E.G. 34°C i i 1
PUH-20 PROP. UNIT HEATER #20 BUILDING TRADES G127 1/3 1 120 P251G1 20/1 2412 AWG 1#12 AWG E.G. 34°C i i 1
PUH-21 PROP. UNIT HEATER #21 GCTE EXPLORATION STUDIO G117 1/3 1 120 P251C1 20/1 2412 AWG 1#12 AWG E.G. 34'C i i 1
PUH-22 PROP. UNIT HEATER #22 GTE EXPLORATION STUDIO G117 1/3 1 120 P251C1 20/1 2412 AWG 1#12 AWG E.G. 34'C i i 1
PUH-23 PROP. UNIT HEATER #23 RESIDENTIAL WIRING G113 1/20 1 120 P251C1 20/1 2412 AWG 1#12 AWG E.G. 34°C i i 1
PUH-24 PROP. UNIT HEATER #24 RESIDENTIAL WIRING G113 1/20 1 120 FED WITH PUH-23 i 2412 AWG 1#12 AWG E.G. 34'C i i 1
PUH-25 PROP. UNIT HEATER #25 INCUBATOR C101 1/3 1 120 P251C1 20/1 2412 AWG 1#12 AWG E.G. 34'C i i 1
PUH-26 PROP. UNIT HEATER #26 INCUBATOR C101 1/3 1 120 P251C1 20/1 2412 AWG 1#12 AWG E.G. 34'C i i 1
PUH-27 PROP. UNIT HEATER #27 HORTICULTURE D150 1/3 1 120 P251D1 20/1 2412 AWG 1#12 AWG E.G. 34°C i i 1
PUH-28 PROP. UNIT HEATER #28 HORTICULTURE D150 1/3 1 120 P251D1 20/1 2412 AWG 1#12 AWG E.G. 34'C i i 1
PUH-29 PROP. UNIT HEATER #29 EMS TRAINING E140A 1/3 1 120 P251D1 20/1 2412 AWG 1#12 AWG E.G. 34'C i i 1
PUH-30 PROP. UNIT HEATER #30 EMS TRAINING E140A 1/3 1 120 P2S1EH 20/1 2412 AWG 1#12 AWG E.G. 34'C i i 1
PUH-31 PROP. UNIT HEATER #31 EMS TRAINING E140A 1/3 1 120 P2S1E 20/1 2412 AWG 1#12 AWG E.G. 34°C i i 1
PUH-32 PROP. UNIT HEATER #32 FIRE DRILL AREA E242 1/20 1 120 P2S1E 20/1 2412 AWG 1#12 AWG E.G. 34'C i i 1
PUH-33 PROP. UNIT HEATER #33 PROP & GEAR STORAGE E243 1/20 1 120 FED WITH PUH-32 i 2412 AWG 1#12 AWG E.G. 34'C i i 1
PUH-34 PROP. UNIT HEATER #34 TRACTOR INSTRUCTION D1508 1/20 1 120 P251D1 20/1 2412 AWG 1#12 AWG E.G. 34'C i i 1
PUH-35 PROP. UNIT HEATER #35 PRE-ENG ROBOTICS C105 1/20 1 120 P251G1 20/1 2412 AWG 1#12 AWG E.G. 34°C i i 1
PUH-36 PROP. UNIT HEATER #36 PRE-ENG ROBOTICS C105 1/20 1 120 FED WITH PUH-35 i 2412 AWG 1#12 AWG E.G. 34'C i i 1
PUH-37 PROP. UNIT HEATER #37 STORAGE F102A 1/20 1 120 P2N1A7 20/1 2412 AWG 1#12 AWG E.G. 34'C i i 1
VE-1 VEHICLE EXHAUST UNIT #1 AUTO TECHNOLOGY C133 1/2 1 120 P2N1C4 20/1 2412 AWG 1#12 AWG E.G. 34'C A PROVIDE 1
VE-2 VEHICLE EXHAUST UNIT #2 AUTO TECHNOLOGY C133 1/2 1 120 P2N1C4 20/1 2412 AWG 1#12 AWG E.G. 34°C A PROVIDE 1
VE-3 VEHICLE EXHAUST UNIT #3 AUTO TECHNOLOGY C133 1/2 1 120 P2N1C4 20/1 2412 AWG 1#12 AWG E.G. 34°C A PROVIDE 1
VE-4 VEHICLE EXHAUST UNIT #4 AUTO TECHNOLOGY C133 1/2 1 120 P2N1C4 20/1 2412 AWG 1#12 AWG E.G. 34'C A PROVIDE 1
VE-5 VEHICLE EXHAUST UNIT #5 EMS TRAINING E140A 1 1 120 P2N1E3 30/1 2410 AWG 1#10 AWG E.G. 34'C A PROVIDE 1
VE-6 VEHICLE EXHAUST UNIT #6 EMS TRAINING E140A 1 1 120 P2N1E3 30/1 2410 AWG 1#10 AWG E.G. 34°C A PROVIDE 1
AFF-C127¢ AIR FILTER FAN G127c BUILDING TRADES G127 3/4 1 120 P2N1C7 25/1 2410 AWG 1#10 AWG E.G. 34°C i i 1
AFF-G127D AIR FILTER FAN G127D BUILDING TRADES G127 3/4 1 120 P2N1C7 25/1 2410 AWG 1#10 AWG E.G. 34°C i i 1
AFF-C127a AIR FILTER FAN G127a BUILDING TRADES G127 3/4 1 120 P2N1C7 25/1 2410 AWG 1#10 AWG E.G. 34'C i 1
AFF-C127b AIR FILTER FAN G127b BUILDING TRADES G127 3/4 1 120 P2N1C7 25/1 2410 AWG 1#10 AWG E.G. 34°C i i 1
AFF-C117a AIR FILTER FAN G117a GCTE EXPLORATION STUDIO G117 3/4 1 120 P2N1C9 25/1 2410 AWG 1#10 AWG E.G. 34°C i i 1
AFF-C117b AIR FILTER FAN G117b GCTE EXPLORATION STUDIO G117 3/4 1 120 P2N1C9 25/1 2410 AWG 1#10 AWG E.G. 34'C - i 1
AC1-1 INDOOR FAN GOIL UNIT #1-1 COSMETOLOGY INSTRUGTION D132A 30 1 208 P2N1D2 20/2 3412 AWG 1#12 AWG E.G. 34'C A PROVIDE i
AC1-2 INDOOR FAN COIL UNIT #1-2 COSMETOLOGY GLINICAL LAB D132 27 1 208 FED WITH AG1-1 i 3412 AWG 1#12 AWG E.G. 34°C A PROVIDE i
AC1-3 INDOOR FAN COIL UNIT #1-3 COSMETOLOGY GLINICAL LAB D132 27 1 208 FED WITH AG1-1 i 3412 AWG 1#12 AWG E.G. 34°C A PROVIDE i
AC1-4 INDOOR FAN GOIL UNIT #1-4 BUSINESS/BANK D130 19 1 208 FED WITH AG1-1 i 3412 AWG 1#12 AWG E.G. 34'C A PROVIDE i
AC1-5 INDOOR FAN COIL UNIT #1-5 BUSINESS/BANK D130 19 1 208 FED WITH AG1-1 i 3412 AWG 1#12 AWG E.G. 34'C A PROVIDE i
AC1-6 INDOOR FAN COIL UNIT #1-6 BUSINESS D128 27 1 208 FED WITH AG1-1 i 3412 AWG 1#12 AWG E.G. 34°C A PROVIDE i
AC1-7 INDOOR FAN GOIL UNIT #1-7 BUSINESS D128 27 1 208 FED WITH AG1-1 i 3412 AWG 1#12 AWG E.G. 34°C A PROVIDE i
AC2-1 INDOOR FAN GOIL UNIT #2-1 CONFERENGE/INSTRUCTION D249 30 1 208 P2N2D2 20/2 3412 AWG 1#12 AWG E.G. 34'C A PROVIDE i
AC2-2 INDOOR FAN COIL UNIT #2-2 MARKETING & MANAGEMENT D245 27 1 208 FED WITH AG2-1 i 3412 AWG 1#12 AWG E.G. 34'C A PROVIDE i
AC2-3 INDOOR FAN COIL UNIT #2-3 MARKETING & MANAGEMENT D245 27 1 208 FED WITH AG2-1 i 3412 AWG 1#12 AWG E.G. 34°C A PROVIDE i
AC2-4 INDOOR FAN GOIL UNIT #2-4 BUSINESS SERVICES D243 27 1 208 FED WITH AG2-1 i 3412 AWG 1#12 AWG E.G. 34°C A PROVIDE i
AC2-5 INDOOR FAN COIL UNIT #2-5 BUSINESS SERVICES D243 27 1 208 FED WITH AG2-1 i 3412 AWG 1#12 AWG E.G. 34'C A PROVIDE i
AC3-1 INDOOR FAN GOIL UNIT #3-1 CAD LAB C202 30 1 208 P2N2C3 20/2 3412 AWG 1#12 AWG E.G. 34'C A PROVIDE i
AC3-2 INDOOR FAN COIL UNIT #3-2 CAD LAB C202 30 1 208 FED WITH AC3-1 i 3412 AWG 1#12 AWG E.G. 34°C A PROVIDE i
AC3-3 INDOOR FAN COIL UNIT #3-3 CAD LAB OFFICE G204 19 1 208 FED WITH AC3-1 i 3412 AWG 1#12 AWG E.G. 34°C A PROVIDE i
DWH-1 WATER HEATER #1 MEGH ROOM B057 4 1 120 P2SBB2 20/1 2412 AWG 1#12 AWG E.G. 34'C A PROVIDE i
DWH-2 WATER HEATER #2 MEGH ROOM B057 4 1 120 P2SBB2 20/1 2412 AWG 1#12 AWG E.G. 34'C A PROVIDE i
PP-1 PUMP #1 MEGH ROOM B057 1/2 3 208 P2SBB2 20/3 4#12 AWG 1#12 AWG E.G. 34°C i i 2
PP-2 PUMP #2 MECH ROOM B057 1/8 1 120 P2SBB2 20/1 2412 AWG 1#12 AWG E.G. 34'C i i C13y/5\
PAG-1 PLBG AIR COMPRESSOR #1 TOOL STORAGE C133B 40 3 480 PAN1C2 100/3 4#1 AWG 1#6 AWG E.G. 11/2'C A PROVIDE A
PAG-2 PLBG AIR COMPRESSOR #2 SHARED COMPRESSOR G134D 10 3 208 P2N1C8 60/3 444 AWG 1#8 AWG E.G. 11/4°C A PROVIDE i
PAG-3 PLBG AIR COMPRESSOR #3 SHARED COMPRESSOR G125D 1 208 P2N1C7 60/2 344 AWG 148 AWG E.G. 11/4°C A PROVIDE i
PAC-4 PLBG AIR COMPRESSOR #4 FIRE STORAGE E146 5 3 208 P2N1E3 30/3 4#10 AWG 1#10 AWG E.G. 34°C A PROVIDE i
RAD-1 REF. AIR DRYER #1 (FOR COMP.) TOOL STORAGE C133B 1.25 1 208 P2N1C4 20/2 3412 AWG 1#12 AWG E.G. 34'C i i i
RAD-2 REF. AIR DRYER #2 (FOR COMP.) SHARED COMPRESSOR G134D 1 120 P2N1C8 20/1 2412 AWG 1#12 AWG E.G. 34'C - i i
RAD-3 REF. AIR DRYER #3 (FOR COMP.) SHARED COMPRESSOR G125D 1 120 P2N1C7 20/1 2412 AWG 1#12 AWG E.G. 34°C i i
RAD-4 REF. AIR DRYER #4 (FOR COMP.) FIRE STORAGE E146 1 120 P2N1E3 20/1 2412 AWG 1#12 AWG E.G. 34°C i i i
SP-1 SUMP PUMP #1 ELEV 1 - ELEV 1 1/2 1 120 P2S1A1 20/1 2412 AWG 1#12 AWG E.G. 34'C PROVIDE
SP-2 SUMP PUMP #2 ELEV 1 - ELEV 2 1/2 1 120 P2N1A1 20/1 2412 AWG 1#12 AWG E.G. 34°C PROVIDE
GENERAL NOTES: CONTROL DEVICES NOTES
1. ALL ACCESSORIES PROVIDED BY THE DIVISION 16 CONTRACTOR. UON
2. ALL CONTROL DEVICES ARE TO BE SURFACE MOUNTED, UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED. 1. MANUAL MOTOR STARTER
3. PROVIDE OVERLOADS, SIZE AS REQUIRED, BY THE DIVISION 16 CONTRACTOR 2. COMBINATION MAGNETIC STARTER
4. IF DIFFERENT THAN INDICATED ON THIS SCHEDULE OR PANELBOARD SCHEDULE, PROVIDE NEW CIRCUIT BREAKER IN 3. VARIABLE SPEED DRIVE *
DESIGNATED PANELBOARD SIZED PER EQUIPMENT NAMEPLATE DATA. a. PACKAGED CONTROL UNIT
5. FIRE ALARM FAN SHUT DOWN
REFERENCE NOTES: 6 BOILER SHUTDOWN SWITCH & THERMAL CUTOUT
A. PROVIDE PROPERLY SIZED FUSED DISCONNEGT SWITCH (WITH FUSES)
B. INSTALLED UNDER PREVIOUS CONTRAGT
C. PROVIDE 208V (SINGLE-PHASE) WIRING AND CONNECTIONS FROM THE UNIT TO POWER THE REMOTE CONDENSATE PUMP
D. SHUNT TRIP CKT BKR . SUPPLIED BY MECHANICAL CONTRACTOR,
E. PROVIDE GFCI RECEPTACLE INSTALLED AND WIRED BY ELECTRICAL
CONTRACTOR
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2  REFER TO GENERAL NOTES, ELECTRICAL TRADE NOTES, LEGEND AND
ABBREVIATIONS ON DRAWING EO0.01.
Boston | Manchester | Portland
155 Dow Street, Suite 400, Manchester, NH 03101
603.622.5450
305 Commercial Street, Portland, ME 04101
207.558.7200
SWITCHBOARD: MSB-A SWITCHBOARD: MSB-B PANELBOARD: P4S1A1 www.LBPA.com
BUSSIZE: 3000  AMPS MAIN: 3000 AMP MCB ELECTRONIC TRIP BUSSIZE: 3000  AMPS MAIN: 3000 AMP MCB ELECTRONIC TRIP BUS SIZE: 600 AMPS MAIN:  MLO ' '
VOLTAGE: 480 Y/277V 3PH,4W NEUTRAL: 100% VOLTAGE: 480 Y/277V 3PH,4AW NEUTRAL: 100% VOLTAGE: 480 Y/277V 3PH,4AW NEUTRAL: 100%
SERVICE RATED: YES LOCATION: ELECTRICAL B054 SERVICE RATED: YES LOCATION: ELECTRICAL B054 SERVICE RATED: NO LOCATION: ELEC F111D
ISOLATED GND BUS: NO MOUNTING: FLOOR ISOLATED GND BUS: NO MOUNTING: FLOOR ISOLATED GND BUS: NO MOUNTING: SURFACE
SHORT CIR. CURRENT RATING 65000 AMPS TVSS: YES SHORT CIR. CURRENT RATING 65000 AMPS TVSS: YES SHORT CIR. CURRENT RATING 18000 AMPS TVSS: NO
CKT CKT CKT CKT CKT CKT
DIRECTORY WATTS OF LOAD BKR |POLES BKR WATTS OF LOAD DIRECTORY DIRECTORY WATTS OF LOAD BKR |POLES BKR WATTS OF LOAD DIRECTORY DIRECTORY WATTS OF LOAD BKR |POLES BKR WATTS OF LOAD DIRECTORY
L1 L2 L3 AMPS AMPS L1 L2 L3 L1 L2 L3 AMPS AMPS L1 L2 L3 L1 L2 L3 AMPS AMPS L1 L2 L3
11587 1] 2 88672 70225 1] 2 148996 30817 1] 2 35605
PANEL L4N1E1 4679 125 3 | 4 | 600ET 80744 PANEL D2N1B1 PANEL M4N2E1 70225 400ET | 3 | 4 | 600ET 148996 PANEL M4N2D1 UNIT DHU-12 30817 125 3| 4 150 35605 UNIT AHU-1
2714 5| 6 82148 | VIA TRANS TB1 70225 5| 6 148996 30817 5| 6 35605 B
121882 7 | 8 145879 PANEL D4NFF1 50563 7| 8 42128 35605 7 | 8 20785
PANEL M4N2CH1 121882 600ET | 9 | 10 | 1000ET 140857 PANEL D2N1C1 FOOTBALL FIELD LIGHTING 48888 800ET | 9 | 10 | 300ET 41625 PANEL D2N2D1 UNIT AHU-3 35605 150 9 | 10 90 20785 UNIT AHU-4
121882 11 | 12 133255 | VIA TRANS TCH1 & STADIUM, ETC. 50278 11 | 12 39344 | VIA TRANS TD2 35605 11 | 12 20785
87606 13 | 14 9857 110236 13 | 14 59028 26305 13 | 14 443
PANEL M4N2B1 87606 400ET [ 15| 16 | 125 12825 PANEL L4N2B1 PANEL D2N1D1 103507 600ET | 15 | 16 | 250ET 59028 PANEL P4N1C2 UNIT AHU-6 26305 110 [15| 16 20 443 CIRC PUMP GCP-1
87606 17 | 18 1544 VIA TRANS TD1 104830 17 | 18 59028 26305 17 | 18 443
160230 19 | 20 96959 95756 19 | 20 23870 443 19 | 20
PANEL P4N1C6A & B 159034 800ET | 21 | 22| 600ET 95573 PANEL D2N1A1 PANEL M4N1A1 95756 400ET |21 [ 22| 125 17109 PANEL L4N1D1 CIRC PUMP CP-3 443 20 21 | 22 50 SPARE Fy%y
157602 23 | 24 85489 | VIA TRANS TA1 95756 23 | 24 14309 443 23 | 24 , s
28414 25 | 26 25000 252651 25 | 26 7702 25 | 26 ! ;:o\?\}a?:#gtway Engineering, P.C. g,
PANEL D2N1E1 30757 300ET | 27 | 28 | 300ET 25000 DIMMER RACK DR1 PANEL P4SBB1 241312 900ET |27 | 28| 125 3961 PANEL L4N2D1 SPARE 20 27 | 28 20 SPARE Laconia. NH 03245 Q\\\\‘\,\gﬁ_ﬁ Fhy, %,
VIA TRANS TE1 26269 29 | 30 25000 |VIA TRANS T-DR VIA ATS-SP 235128 29 | 30 5226 29 | 30 P 6035244647 § »“E‘éﬂnm Y,
30700 31 | 32 51914 27081 31 [ 32 6172 LTG - GYM F122 2002 20 31 [ 32 20 2990 LTG - GYM F102 MA: 50 Milk St, 16th Floor S // o ;
PANEL D2N2C1 24770 400ET | 33| 34 | 300ET 58090 PANEL D2N2B1 PANEL D2N2E1 26123 300ET [ 33| 34| 125 4459 PANEL L4N2E1 LTG - GYM F122 2772 20 33 | 34 20 3680 LTG - GYM F102 Boston, MA 02109 =i r qw i
VIA TRANS TC2 26828 35 | 36 35108 | VIA TRANS TB2 VIA TRANS TE2 26708 35 | 36 3466 SPARE 20 35 | 36 20 4036 |LTG - CIRCULATIONF119 P: 617.494.1464 =/ \ w0820 [ §
14414 37| 38 2911 2444 37| 38 14410 SPARE 20 37| 38 20 SPARE www.rfsengineering.com r .l \=,° :::
PANEL L4N1C1 12850 125 [39]40| 125 4077 PANEL L4N2C1 PANEL M2NBB1 2328 100 [39]40| 100 14410 LIGHTING CABINET RP2 SPARE 20 [39]40] 20 SPARE RFS Project #: 7300.001 @ CENSE 4 &
5103 41 | 42 3003 VIA TRANS T-B 2520 41 | 42 14410 | VIA TRANS T-RP SPARE 20 41 | 42 20 SPARE C j x/,,,;fIONAL ‘?\‘\\\\i‘\
86258 43 [ 44 3410 9422 43 [ 44 SUBTOTAL|[ 95172 95942 93170 59823 60513 60869 |SUBTOTAL A
PANEL P4LSB1 AND ] 50647 300ET |45 | 46| 125 6166 PANEL L4N1B1 ELEVATOR #2 9422 60 45 | 46 | 400ET SPARE NOTES: TOTAL WATTS L1: 154995
PANEL P2LSB1 VIA ATS-LS 50843 47 | 48 3262 9422 47 | 48 TOTAL WATTS L2: 156455
49 | 50 15690 49 | 50 TOTAL WATTS L3: 154039
SPARE 400ET [ 51 | 52| 125 15523 PANEL L4N1A1 SPARE 400ET |51 | 52 | 225ET SPARE TOTAL WATTS: 465489
53 | 54 9090 53 | 54 C.B. TYPE TOTAL AMPS @ 100%: 561 AMPS
55 | 56 SUBTOTAL| 618378 597561 594867 302306 289588 284779 |SUBTOTAL S=SHUNT TRIP G=GFCl TOTAL AMPS @ 125%: 701 AMPS
SPARE 225ET | 57 | 58 | 400ET SPARE NOTES: TOTAL WATTS L1 920684 L=LOCK ON C.B. H=HACR C.B.
59 | 60 TOTAL WATTS L2: 887149 AF=ARC FAULT TOTAL PANEL RECPT LOAD = 0 WATTS
61 | 62 TOTAL WATTS L3: 879646
SPARE 225ET [ 63| 64| 250 SPACE TOTAL WATTS: 2687479
65 | 66 C.B. TYPE TOTAL AMPS @ 100%: 3236 AMPS
SUBTOTAL| 541091 501225 478847 440292 438855 377899 |SUBTOTAL S=SHUNT TRIP G=GFCl TOTAL AMPS @ 125%: 4045 AMPS
NOTES: TOTAL WATTS L1 981383 L=LOCK ON C.B. H=HACR C.B.
TOTAL WATTS L2: 940080 AF=ARC FAULT TOTAL PANEL RECPT LOAD = 0 WATTS
TOTAL WATTS L3: 856746
TOTALWATTS: 2778209
C.B. TYPE TOTAL AMPS @ 100%: 3346 AMPS D
S=SHUNT TRIP G-GFCI TOTAL AMPS @ 125%: 4182 AMPS
L=LOCK ON C.B. H=HACR C.B.
AF=ARC FAULT TOTAL PANEL RECPT LOAD = 0 WATTS Sanford School Department and
State of Maine Department of
Education
PANELBOARD: P4SBB1 PANELBOARD: P2SBB1 PANELBOARD: K2S1A1
BUS SIZE: 1000  AMPS MAIN:  MLO BUS SIZE: 600 AMPS MAIN: 600 AMP MCB ELECTRONIC TRIP BUS SIZE: 225 AMPS MAIN:  MLO
VOLTAGE: 480 Y/277V 3PH,4AW NEUTRAL: 100% VOLTAGE: 208 Y/120V 3PH,4W NEUTRAL: 100% VOLTAGE: 208 Y/120V 3PH,4W NEUTRAL: 100%
SERVICE RATED: NO LOCATION: ELECTRICAL B054 SERVICE RATED: NO LOCATION: ELECTRICAL B054 SERVICE RATED: NO LOCATION: CORRIDOR C104
ISOLATED GND BUS: NO MOUNTING: SURFAGE ISOLATED GND BUS: NO MOUNTING: SURFAGE ISOLATED GND BUS: NO MOUNTING: SURFAGE S AN FORD H I G H
SHORT CIR. CURRENT RATING 65000 AMPS TVSS: NO SHORT CIR. CURRENT RATING 22000 AMPS TVSS: NO SHORT CIR. CURRENT RATING 22000 AMPS TVSS: NO
CKT CKT CKT CKT CKT CKT SC H OO L d
DIRECTORY WATTS OF LOAD BKR |POLES BKR WATTS OF LOAD DIRECTORY DIRECTORY WATTS OF LOAD BKR |POLES BKR WATTS OF LOAD DIRECTORY DIRECTORY WATTS OF LOAD BKR |POLES BKR WATTS OF LOAD DIRECTORY E a n
L1 L2 L3 AMPS AMPS L1 L2 L3 L1 L2 L3 AMPS AMPS L1 L2 L3 L1 L2 L3 AMPS AMPS L1 L2 L3 —
71473 112 Y\ 150003 15674 112 13926 709 112 1729 TECHNICAL CENTER
PANEL P2SBB1 60134 600ET | 3 | 4 N 500ET BA 150003 PANEL P4S1A1 PANEL K2S1A1 12763 225ET | 3 | 4 | 225ET 11870 PANEL P2S1D2 COOLER CONDENSING UNIT #14A 709 20 3| 4 20 1729 FREEZER COND. UNIT #14C
VIA TRANS ST1 53950 5| 6 150003 (KITCHEN) 12319 5| 6 12346 | (CULINARY) 709 5| 6 1729
9422 7 | 8 9422 8108 7| 8 3180 709 7 | 8 1729
PUMP HWP-1 9422 60 9 |10 60 9422 PUMP HWP-2 PANEL P2S1A1 5456 60 9 |10 60 1720 PANEL P2S1B1 COOLER CONDENSING UNIT #14A 709 20 9 |10 20 1729 FREEZER COND. UNIT #14C
(25HP) 9422 11 | 12 9422 | (25HP) 6972 11 | 12 1776 709 11| 12 1729
942 13 | 14 9422 8928 13 | 14 3140 13 | 14 20 1238 FREEZER EVAP COIL #14D
PUMP HWP-3 942 20 15 | 16 60 9422 ELEVATOR #1 PANEL P2S1C1 7368 100 [15] 16 60 3840 PANEL P2S1D1 SPARE 20 15 | 16 1238
(2HP) 942 17 | 18 9422 6804 17 | 18 1884 17 | 18 20 1238 | FREEZER EVAP COIL #14D
942 19 | 20 443 2460 19 | 20 1164 REFRIGERATED GRAB-N-GO #82 1225 20 19 | 20 1238
PUMP HWP-4 942 20 21 | 22 20 443 BLOWER COIL BCU-A100 PANEL P2S1E1 1884 60 21 | 22 60 0 PANEL P2S2B1 1225 21 | 22 20 SPARE
(2HP) 942 23 | 24 443 1584 23 | 24 0 REFRIGERATED GRAB-N-GO #82 1225 20 23 | 24 SAN FORD, ME 04073
582 25 | 26 1020 25 | 26 1020 1225 25 | 26 | 20G 1300 WALK-IN COOLER LIGHTS #12
COMB. AIR FAN CAF-1 582 20 27 | 28 50 SPARE PANEL P2S2C1 1584 60 27 | 28 60 1896 PANEL P2S2D1 COOLER EVAP COIL #14B 240 20G | 27 | 28| 20G 1500 WALK-IN FREEZER LIGHTS #13A
582 29 | 30 720 29 | 30 1896 COOLER EVAP COIL #14B 240 20G | 29 | 30| 20G 1500 | WALK-IN FREEZ HEAT TRACE #13B
31 [ 32 1020 31 [ 32 11833 VENT. CONTROL SYSTEM #42 1500 20G | 31 [32] 20G 1032 PASS-THRU REFRIGERATOR #56 F
SPARE 30 33 | 34 20 SPARE PANEL P2S2E1 720 60 33[34| 150 11033 PANEL P2SBB2 FIRE SUPPRESSION SYSTEM #43 1500 20G | 33[34| 20G 984 REACH IN REFRIGERATOR #58
35 | 36 720 35 | 36 6929 REFRIGERATED GRAB-N-GO #65 840 20G | 35| 36| 20G 1200 | CASHIER TERMINAL #85
37 | 38 37 | 38 REFRIGERATED GRAB-N-GO #65 840 20G | 37 | 38| 20G 1200 CASHIER TERMINAL #85
SPARE 20 [39]40] 20 SPARE SPARE 20 [39]40] 20 SPARE SPARE 20G [39]40] 20G 1200 CASHIER TERMINAL #85 NO. DESCRIPTION DATE
41 | 42 41 | 42 SPARE 20G | 41|42 20G 1200 | CASHIER TERMINAL #85
SUBTOTAL| 83361 72022 65838 169290 169290 169290 |SUBTOTAL SUBTOTAL| 37210 29775 29119 34263 30359 24831 | SUBTOTAL SPARE 20G | 43 [ 44| 20G SPARE 3 ADDENDUM #3 2016-03-04
NOTES: TOTAL WATTS L1: 252651 NOTES: TOTAL WATTS L1: 71473 SPARE 20G | 45 [ 46| 20G SPARE
TOTAL WATTS L2: 241312 TOTAL WATTS L2: 60134 SPARE 20G | 47 | 48| 15G SPARE
TOTAL WATTS L3: 235128 TOTAL WATTS L3: 53950 SPARE 20G | 49 [ 50| 15G SPARE
TOTAL WATTS: 729091 TOTAL WATTS: 185557 SPARE 20G | 51 | 52| 15G SPARE
C.B. TYPE TOTAL AMPS @ 100%: 878 AMPS C.B. TYPE TOTAL AMPS @ 100%: 516 AMPS SPARE 20G | 53 [ 54| 15G SPARE
S=SHUNT TRIP G=GFCl TOTAL AMPS @ 125%: 1097 AMPS S=SHUNT TRIP G=GFCl TOTAL AMPS @ 125%: 645 AMPS SUBTOTAL| 6208 4383 3723 9466 8380 8596 | SUBTOTAL
L=LOCK ON C.B. H=HACR C.B. L=LOCK ON C.B. H=HACR C.B. NOTES: TOTAL WATTS L1: 15674
AF=ARC FAULT TOTAL PANEL RECPT LOAD = 0 WATTS AF=ARC FAULT TOTAL PANEL RECPT LOAD = 0 WATTS TOTAL WATTS L2: 12763
TOTAL WATTS L3: 12319
TOTAL WATTS: 40756
C.B. TYPE TOTAL AMPS @ 100%: 113 AMPS
S=SHUNT TRIP G-GFCI TOTAL AMPS @ 125%: 142 AMPS
L=LOCK ON C.B. H=HACR C.B. G
AF=ARC FAULT TOTAL PANEL RECPT LOAD = 0 WATTS
FUSED PANELBOARD: P4LSB1 FUSED PANELBOARD: P2LSBf1 PANELBOARD: P2SBB2
BUS SIZE: AMPS MAIN:  MLO SURGE SUPPRESSION BUS SIZE: 225 AMPS MAIN: 225 AMP MF SURGE SUPPRESSION BUS SIZE: 150 AMPS MAIN:  MLO
VOLTAGE: ﬁso Y/277V 3PH,4W NEUTRAL: 100% VOLTAGE: 208 Y/120V 3PH,4W NEUTRAL: 100% VOLTAGE: 208 Y/120V 3PH,4W NEUTRAL: 100%
SERVICE RATED: NO LOCATION: EMERG ELEC B054B SERVICE RATED: NO LOCATION: EMERG ELEC B054B SERVICE RATED: NO LOCATION: ELECTRICAL B054
ISOLATED GND BUS: NO MOUNTING: SURFACE ISOLATED GND BUS: NO MOUNTING: SURFACE ISOLATED GND BUS: NO MOUNTING: SURFACE
SHORT CIR. CURRENT RATING 65000 AMPS TVSS: YES SHORT CIR. CURRENT RATING 22000 AMPS TVSS: YES SHORT CIR. CURRENT RATING 22000 AMPS TVSS: NO
CKT CKT
DIRECTORY WATTS OF LOAD FUSE |POLES | FUSE WATTS OF LOAD DIRECTORY DIRECTORY WATTS OF LOAD FUSE |POLES | FUSE WATTS OF LOAD DIRECTORY DIRECTORY WATTS OF LOAD BKR |POLES BKR WATTS OF LOAD DIRECTORY
N B N AMPS L1 L2 L3 L1 L2 L3 AMPS AMPS L1 L2 L3 L1 L2 L3 AMPS AMPS L1 L2 L3
A 942 1] 2 11363 8000 1] 2 10900 841 1] 2 841
ATRIUM MAKE-UP FAN SSF-2 942 20 K34 40 830 PANEL P4LS1A1 CABINET RP1 8000 100 3| 4 A 11200 PANEL P2LS1B1 BOILER B-1 841 20 3| 4 20 841 BOILER B-2
942 5| 6 3489 VIA ATS 8000 5| 6 8200 841 5| 6 841 H
N e s (T W 71 8 6786 SMCP - ELECTRICAL B054 1200 20 71 8 20 200 JUNCTION - MAG. HOLD - B051 841 71 8 841
PANEL P4LS1B1 3288 40 9 | 10 40 2889 PANEL P4LS1C1 FACP - ELECTRICAL B054 1500 20 9 | 10 20 SPARE BOILER B-3 841 20 9 | 10 20 841 BOILER B-4
246 1 [ 12 2960 ELEVATOR #1 CAB LIGHTS - A214A 500 20 |11 [12] 20 SPARE 841 1|12 841 CONTENT:
5032 13 | 14 3387 ELEVATOR #2 CAB LIGHTS - A165 500 20 13 | 14 20 SPARE 841 13 | 14 288
PANEL P4LS1D1 994 40 [15[16]| 40 1006 PANEL P4LS1E1 SPARE 20 |15 16| 20 SPARE BOILER B-5 841 20 [15]16]| 20 288 PUMP PP-1 i PANELBOARD SCHEDULES
1129 17 | 18 167 SPARE 20 17 | 18 20 SPARE 841 17 | 18 288 <
2880 19 | 20 2191 SPARE 20 19 | 20 20 SPARE GENERATOR BLOCK HEATER 1500 20 19 | 20 2
PANEL P4LS2B1 2362 40 21 | 22 40 2362 PANEL P4LS2C1 SPARE 20 21 | 22 20 SPARE 1500 21 | 22 20 SPARE <Zt
911 23 | 24 911 SPARE 20 23 | 24 20 SPARE SPARE 20 23 | 24 s
2648 25 | 26 3254 SUBTOTAL| 9700 9500 8500 11100 11200 8200 |SUBTOTAL 25 | 26 20 1500 GENERATOR BATTERY CHARGER -
PANEL P4LS2D1 886 40 27 | 28 40 0 PANEL P4LS2E1 NOTES: TOTAL WATTS L1 20800 ACP - TELECOM B056 1200 20 27 | 28 1500 (&)
0 29 | 30 0 TOTAL WATTS L2: 20700 POWER SUPPLY PS2 - CIRC B051 300 20 29 | 30 20 360 QUAD RECEP - TELECOM B056 ﬂ
7482 31 | 32 7482 TOTAL WATTS L3: 16700 HEATER CUH-1 500 20 31 | 32 20 360 QUAD RECEP - TELECOM B056 (o}
ATRIUM EXH FAN SEF-1 7482 50 33| 34 50 7482 ATRIUM EXH FAN SEF-2 TOTAL WATTS: 58200 HEATERS PUH-1 & 2 600 20 33 | 34 20 360 QUAD RECEP - TELECOM B056 0 | DRAWN BY: C. NEWELL
7482 35 | 36 7482 TOTAL AMPS @ 100%: 162 AMPS HEATERS PUH-3 & 4 600 20 35 | 36 20 360 QUAD RECEP - TELECOM B056 o
7482 37 | 38 942 TOTAL AMPS @ 125%: 202 AMPS GENERATOR LIGHTS & RECEP 1500 20 37 | 38 20 1200 GEN LOAD BANK STRIP HEATER(S) E PROJECT NO: 12-067-00
ATRIUM EXH FAN SEF-3 7482 50 39 | 40 20 942 ATRIUM MAKE-UP AIR FAN SSF-1 RECEP - ELECT ROOM B054 540 20 39 | 40 20 360 QUAD RECEP - TELECOM B056 o
I | 2482 [ 41, PP 4 e TOTAL PANEL RECPT LOAD = 0 WATTS PUMP PP-2 456 20 41 | 42 20 360 QUAD RECEP - TELECOM B056 | 1T} .
SUBTOTAL| 30053 23436 18192 35405 15511 15951 | SUBTOTAL WATER HEATER DWHA 480 20 |43 44| 20 300 BAS PANEL - MECH B057 L DATE: 02/11/2016
NOTES: TOTAL WATTS L1: 65458 WATER HEATER DWH-2 480 20 45 | 46 20 SPARE o
TOTAL WATTS L2: 38947 SPARE 20 47 | 48 20 SPARE = REVISED:
TOTAL WATTS L3: 34143 SPARE 20 49 | 50 20 SPARE o
TOTAL WATTS: 138548 SPARE 20 51 | 52 20 SPARE = | SCALE: NO SCALE
TOTAL AMPS @ 100%: 167 AMPS SPARE 20 53 | 54 20 SPARE <
TOTAL AMPS @ 125%: 209 AMPS SUBTOTAL| 6503 6843 3879 5330 4190 3050 |SUBTOTAL =
NOTES: TOTAL WATTS L1: 11833 %
TOTAL PANEL RECPT LOAD = 0 WATTS TOTAL WATTS L2: 11033 L E O O 7
STANDBY POWER TOTAL WATTS L3: 6929 Zz .
TOTAL WATTS: 29795 _
C.B. TYPE TOTAL AMPS @ 100%: 83 AMPS <
S=SHUNT TRIP G=GFClI TOTAL AMPS @ 125%: 104 AMPS % Project Phase
L=LOCK ON C.B. H=HACR C.B. =
AF=ARC FAULT TOTAL PANEL RECPT LOAD = 540 WATTS & | BID DOCUMENTS
a
< COPYRIGHT © 2016 BY LAVALLEE/BRENSINGER PROFESSIONAL
J 14 ASSOCIATION. ALL RIGHTS RESERVED.
8 NO REPRODUCTION WITHOUT PERMISSION.
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DRAWING NOTES

THE FOLLOWING NOTES ONLY APPLY TO THIS DRAWING.

REFER TO GENERAL NOTES, ELECTRICAL TRADE NOTES, LEGEND AND
ABBREVIATIONS ON DRAWING EO0.01.

ARCHITECTS

LAVALLEE

BRENSINGER

Boston | Manchester | Po

rtland

155 Dow Street, Suite 400, Manchester, NH 03101

603.622.5450

PANELBOARD: P2N1C6 PANELBOARD: M2NBB1
BUS SIZE: 250 AMPS MAIN: 250 AMP MCB A BUS SIZE: 150 AMPS MAIN: 150 AMP MCB
VOLTAGE: 208 Y/120V 3PH,4W NEUTRAL: 100% VOLTAGE: 208 Y/120V 3PH,4W NEUTRAL: 100%
SERVICE RATED: NO LOCATION: WELDING STORAGE C138D SERVICE RATED: NO LOCATION: ELECTRICAL B054
PANELBOARD: P4N1G2 ISOLATED GND BUS: NO MOUNTING: SURFACE ISOLATED GND BUS: NO MOUNTING: SURFACE
BUS SIZE: 250 AMPS MAIN: MLO SHORT CIR. CURRENT RATING 22000 AMPS TVSS: NO SHORT CIR. CURRENT RATING 22000 AMPS TVSS: NO
VOLTAGE: 480 Y/277V 3PH,4W NEUTRAL: 100% KT KT KT KT
SERVICE RATED: NO LOCATION: WELDING FABRICATION G138 DIRECTORY WATTS OF LOAD BKR |POLES BKR WATTS OF LOAD DIRECTORY DIRECTORY WATTS OF LOAD BKR |POLES BKR WATTS OF LOAD DIRECTORY
ISOLATED GND BUS: NO MOUNTING: SURFACE L1 L2 L3 AMPS AMPS L1 L2 L3 L1 L2 L3 AMPS AMPS L1 L2 L3
SHORT CIR. CURRENT RATING 18000 AMPS TVSS: NO 1400 1] 2 1400 1] 2 260
CKT CKT METAL SPINNING LATHE - C138 1400 20 3| 4 20 1400 METAL SAW - C138 SPARE 20 3| 4 30 360 PANEL P2NOB1
DIRECTORY WATTS OF LOAD BKR |POLES BKR WATTS OF LOAD DIRECTORY 1400 516 1400 516 360 (OUT BUILDING)
L1 L2 L3 AMPS AMPS L1 L2 L3 718 718
18013 T3 482 SPARE 30 9 |10 20 SPARE SPARE 20 9 |10 20 SPARE
DUST COLLECTOR DC-C138 18013 125 3| 4 50 7482 DUST COLLECTOR DC-C117 112 1m]12
18013 G 7480 DROP CORD - WELDING FAB C138 360 20G | 13 | 14 20 1248 HYDRAUL. METAL WORKER - C138 13 | 14
531 =15 3880 DROP CORD - WELDING FAB C138 360 20G | 15| 16 1248 SPARE 20 15 | 16 20 SPARE
DUST COLLECTOR DC-C134b 831 20 [9[10] =25 3880 DUST COLLECTOR DC-C134a DROP CORD - WELDING FAB C138 360 206G [17]) 18| 20 SPARE 17 18
831 1112 3880 DROP CORD - WELDING FAB C138 360 20G | 19 | 20 19 | 20
14411 13 | 14 14411 DROP CORD - WELDING FAB C138 360 20G 21 | 22 20 SPARE SPARE 20 21 | 22 20 SPARE
DUST COLLECTOR DC-C127 14411 100 [15]16] 100 14411 AIR COMPRESSOR PAC-1 DROP CORD - WELDING FAB C138 360 20G |23 )24 23 | 24
14411 =118 14411 PED. GRINDER BUS DROP C138 1000 20 25 | 26 20 540 RECEP - LOCKERS C138B FANS EF-B054/B054B 744 20 |25 26 20 720 RECEP - MAINTENANCE B052
9120 PED. GRINDER BUS DROP C138 1000 20 27 | 28 20 900 RECEP - WELDING FAB C138 FAN EF-B052 528 20 | 27|28 20 720 RECEP - CUST OFFICE B055
SPARE 60 >1 | 22 50 SPARE IWB RECEP - CLASSROOM C138A 300 20 29 | 30 20 1000 | BAND SAW BUS DROP C138 RECEP - BLDG STORAGE B058 720 20 |29 |30 20 900 RECEP - SPRINKLER RM B053
>3 | 24 RECEP - CLASSROOM C138A 720 20 31 | 32 20 600 WELDING BOOTH RECEPT - C138 SPARE 20 | 31|32 20 720 RECEP - MECHANICAL B057
SPARE 50 >5 | 26 50 SPARE RECEP - CLASSROOM C138A 720 20 33 | 34 20 600 WELDING BOOTH RECEPT - C138 SPARE 20 | 33|34 20 720 RECEP - MECHANICAL B057
SPARE 50 >7 | 28 50 SPARE RECEP - WELD. STORAGE C138D 900 20 35 | 36 20 600 WELDING BOOTH RECEPT - C138 SPARE 20 | 3536 20 540 RECEP - MAINTENANCE B052
SPARE 50 55 1 30 50 SPARE WELDING BOOTH RECEPT - C138 600 20 37 | 38 20 600 WELDING BOOTH RECEPT - C138 SPARE 20 | 3738 20 SPARE
SUBTOTAL 33255 33555 33555 55773 55773 55773 |SUBTOTAL WELDING BOOTH RECEPT - C138 600 20 39 | 40 20 600 WELDING BOOTH RECEPT - C138 SPARE 20 | 39 | 40 20 SPARE
NOTES. TOTAL WATTS L1- 59058 WELDING BOOTH RECEPT - C138 600 20 41 | 42 20 600 WELDING BOOTH RECEPT - C138 SPARE 20 | 41| 42 20 SPARE
TOTAL WATTS L2 T9028 WELDING BOOTH RECEPT - C138 600 20 43 | 44 20 600 WELDING BOOTH RECEPT - C138 SUBTOTAL 744 528 720 1700 1800 1800 | SUBTOTAL
TOTAL WATTS L3. 59028 WELDING BOOTH RECEPT - C138 600 20 45 | 46 20 600 WELDING BOOTH RECEPT - C138 NOTES: TOTAL WATTS L1: 2444
TOTAL WATTS. 177084 WELDING BOOTH RECEPT - C138 600 20 47 | 48 20 600 WELDING BOOTH RECEPT - C138 TOTAL WATTS L2: 2328
CB. TYPE TOTAL AMPS @ 100%: 213 AMPS WELDING BOOTH RECEPT - C138 600 20 49 | 50 20 600 WELDING BOOTH RECEPT - C138 TOTAL WATTS L3: 2520
S_SHUNT TRIP GoGFCI TOTAL AMPS @ 125%. 567 AMPS WELDING BOOTH RECEPT - C138 600 20 51 | 52 20 600 WELDING BOOTH RECEPT - C138 TOTAL WATTS: 7292
_LOCKONGCE. H-HACR CB. WELDING BOOTH RECEPT - C138 600 20 53 | 54 20 600 WELDING BOOTH RECEPT - C138 C.B. TYPE TOTAL AMPS @ 100%: 20 AMPS
AF-ARC FAULT TOTAL PANEL RECPT LOAD = 0 WATTS RECEPT - OFFICE C136 720 20 55 | 56 20 1000 DISC SANDER BUS DROP C138 S=SHUNT TRIP G=GFCl TOTAL AMPS @ 125%: 25 AMPS
DUST COLLECTION FIRE PANEL 300 20 57 | 58 20 864 OVERHEAD DOOR C138 L=LOCK ON C.B. H=HACR C.B.
HEAT TRACE - OFFICE C136 400 20 59 | 60 20 1000 | DRILL PRESS BUS DROP C138 AF-ARC FAULT TOTAL PANEL RECPT LOAD = 5040 WATTS
SPARE 20 61 | 62 20 1000 DRILL PRESS BUS DROP C138
SPARE 20 63 | 64 20 SPARE
SPARE 20 65 | 66 20 SPARE
SPARE 20 67 | 68 20 SPARE
SPARE 20 69 | 70 20 SPARE
SPARE 20 71| 72 20 SPARE
SUBTOTAL| 6360 5940 5520 7588 6812 5800 | SUBTOTAL
NOTES: TOTAL WATTS L1: 13948
TOTAL WATTS L2: 12752
TOTAL WATTS L3: 11320
TOTAL WATTS: 38020
C.B. TYPE TOTAL AMPS @ 100%: 106 AMPS
S=SHUNT TRIP G=GFClI TOTAL AMPS @ 125%: 132 AMPS
L=LOCK ON C.B. H=HACR C.B.
AF=ARC FAULT TOTAL PANEL RECPT LOAD - 19260 WATTS
PANELBOARD: P2N1C8A PANELBOARD: L4N1B1 PANELBOARD: D2N1B1
BUS SIZE: 150 AMPS MAIN:  MLO BUS SIZE: 125 AMPS MAIN:  MLO BUS SIZE: 800 AMPS MAIN: 800 AMP MCB ELECTRONIC TRIP
VOLTAGE: 208 Y/120V 3PH,4W NEUTRAL: 100% VOLTAGE: 480 Y/277V 3PH,4W NEUTRAL: 100% VOLTAGE: 208 Y/120V 3PH,4W NEUTRAL: 100%
SERVICE RATED: NO LOCATION: PREC. MANUFACTURING C134 SERVICE RATED: NO LOCATION: ELEC A193 SERVICE RATED: NO LOCATION: ELEC A193
ISOLATED GND BUS: NO MOUNTING: SURFACE ISOLATED GND BUS: NO MOUNTING: SURFACE ISOLATED GND BUS: NO MOUNTING: SURFACE
SHORT CIR. CURRENT RATING 22000 AMPS TVSS: NO SHORT CIR. CURRENT RATING 18000 AMPS TVSS: NO SHORT CIR. CURRENT RATING 22000 AMPS TVSS: NO
CKT CKT CKT CKT CKT CKT
DIRECTORY WATTS OF LOAD BKR |POLES BKR WATTS OF LOAD DIRECTORY DIRECTORY WATTS OF LOAD BKR |POLES BKR WATTS OF LOAD DIRECTORY DIRECTORY WATTS OF LOAD BKR |POLES BKR WATTS OF LOAD DIRECTORY
L1 L2 L3 AMPS AMPS L1 L2 L3 L1 L2 L3 AMPS AMPS L1 L2 L3 L1 L2 L3 AMPS AMPS L1 L2 L3
SURFACE GRINDER - C134 1200 20 1] 2 1200 1] 2 20 486 LTG - EXTERIOR BUILDING B 27241 1] 2 19806
1200 3| 4 20 1200 EDM WIRE MACHINE - C134 SPARE 20 3| 4 20 3985 LTG - OFFICE (2) B130 PANEL K2N1A1 25033 400ET [ 3 | 4 | 225ET 16796 PANEL K2N1A2
CYLINDRICAL GRINDER - C134 1200 20 5| 6 1200 5| 6 20 430 LTG - STAIRB 26328 5| 6 16580
1200 7 | 8 20 SPARE LTG - MECH B057 1912 20 7 | 8 20 223 LTG - EXTERIOR BUILDING A1,F1 17620 7 | 8 9305
PEDESTAL GRINDER - C134 1000 20 9 |10 LTG - VIDEO PROD B101 2181 20 9 |10 20 SPARE PANEL P2N1B1 16380 225 9 [10| 125 8260 PANEL P2N1B2
PEDESTAL GRINDER - C134 1000 20 11 | 12 20 SPARE LTG - FINE ART STUDIO B127 2832 20 1| 12 20 SPARE 17340 TREE 10080
PEDESTAL GRINDER - C134 1000 20 13 | 14 LTG - ART & COMM 1ST LEVEL B120 789 20 13 | 14 20 SPARE 8040 13 | 14 6660
PEDESTAL GRINDER - C134 1000 20 15 | 16 20 540 RECEP - STORAGE C134B SPARE 20 15 | 16 20 SPARE PANEL P2N1B3 7315 125 [15[16| 125 6960 PANEL P2N1B4
PEDESTAL GRINDER - C134 1000 20 17 | 18 20 720 RECEP - OFFICE C132 SPARE 20 17 | 18 20 SPARE 6060 17 | 18 5760
PEDESTAL GRINDER - C134 1000 20 19 | 20 20 1000 BENCH DRILL PRESS - C134 SPARE 20 19 | 20 20 SPARE 19 | 20
RAD. ARM DRILL BUS DROP - C134 1000 20 21 | 22 20 1000 DISC SANDER - C134 SPARE 20 21 | 22 20 SPARE SPARE 125 [21 22 80 SPARE
BAND SAW - C134 1000 20 23 | 24 20 1000 | BAND SAW - C134 SPARE 20 23 | 24 20 SPARE 23 | 24
RECEP - INSPECTION C134C 540 20 25 | 26 20 300 IWB RECEP - INSTRUCTION C134A SUBTOTAL| 2701 2181 2832 709 3985 430 SUBTOTAL 25 | 26
CNTR RECEP - INSPECT. C134C 1000 20 27 | 28 20 540 RECEP - INSTRUCTION C134A NOTES: TOTAL WATTS L1: 3410 SPARE 50 [27(28 30 SPARE
CNTR RECEP - INSPECT. C134C 1000 20 29 | 30 20 540 RECEP - INSTRUCTION C134A TOTAL WATTS L2: 6166 29 | 30
DROP CORDS - PREC MAN C134 360 20G | 31 [ 32 20 720 RECEP - PREC MANUFACT C134 TOTAL WATTS L3: 3262 SUBTOTAL| 52901 48728 49728 35771 32016 32420 |SUBTOTAL
DROP CORDS - PREC MAN C134 360 20G | 33 | 34 20 720 RECEP - PREC MANUFACT C134 TOTAL WATTS: 12838 NOTES: TOTAL WATTS L1: 88672
RECEP - PREC MANUFACT C134 180 20 35 | 36 20 1000  |METAL SAW - C134 C.B. TYPE TOTAL AMPS @ 100%: 15 AMPS TOTAL WATTS L2: 80744
DUST COLLECTION FIRE PANEL 300 20 37 | 38 20 1000 FURNACE - C134 S=SHUNT TRIP G=GFClI TOTAL AMPS @ 125%: 19 AMPS TOTAL WATTS L3: 82148
HEAT TRACE - PREC. MANUF. C134 400 20 39 | 40 20 360 CNTR REC - INSPECTION C134C L=LOCK ON C.B. H=HACR C.B. TOTAL WATTS: 251564
SPARE 20 41 | 42 20 1200 | CNC RECEP - INSPECTION C134C AF=ARC FAULT TOTAL PANEL RECPT LOAD = 0 WATTS C.B. TYPE TOTAL AMPS @ 100%: 699 AMPS
SPARE 20 43 | 44 20 1200 CNC RECEP - INSPECTION C134C S=SHUNT TRIP G=GFClI TOTAL AMPS @ 125%: 874 AMPS
SPARE 20 45 | 46 20 SPARE L=LOCK ON C.B. H=HACR C.B.
SPARE 20 47 | 48 20 SPARE AF-ARC FAULT TOTAL PANEL RECPT LOAD = 0 WATTS
SPARE 20 49 | 50 20 SPARE
SPARE 20 51 | 52 20 SPARE
SPARE 20 53 | 54 20 SPARE
SUBTOTAL| 5600 5960 5380 5420 4360 5660 | SUBTOTAL
NOTES: TOTAL WATTS L1: 11020
TOTAL WATTS L2: 10320
TOTAL WATTS L3: 11040
TOTAL WATTS: 32380
C.B. TYPE TOTAL AMPS @ 100%: 90 AMPS
S=SHUNT TRIP G=GFClI TOTAL AMPS @ 125%: 112 AMPS
L=LOCK ON C.B. H-HACR C.B.
AF=ARC FAULT TOTAL PANEL RECPT LOAD = 7580 WATTS
PANELBOARD: P2N1B1 PANELBOARD: P2N1B2 PANELBOARD: P2N1B3
BUS SIZE: 225 AMPS MAIN:  MLO BUS SIZE: 125 AMPS MAIN:  MLO BUS SIZE: 125 AMPS MAIN:  MLO
VOLTAGE: 208 Y/120V 3PH,4W NEUTRAL: 100% VOLTAGE: 208 Y/120V 3PH,4W NEUTRAL: 100% VOLTAGE: 208 Y/120V 3PH,4W NEUTRAL: 100%
SERVICE RATED: NO LOCATION: ELEC A193 SERVICE RATED: NO LOCATION: ELEC A193 SERVICE RATED: NO LOCATION: ELEC A193
ISOLATED GND BUS: NO MOUNTING: SURFACE ISOLATED GND BUS: NO MOUNTING: SURFACE ISOLATED GND BUS: NO MOUNTING: SURFACE
SHORT CIR. CURRENT RATING 22000 AMPS TVSS: NO SHORT CIR. CURRENT RATING 22000 AMPS TVSS: NO SHORT CIR. CURRENT RATING 22000 AMPS TVSS: NO
CKT CKT CKT CKT CKT CKT
DIRECTORY WATTS OF LOAD BKR |POLES BKR WATTS OF LOAD DIRECTORY DIRECTORY WATTS OF LOAD BKR |POLES BKR WATTS OF LOAD DIRECTORY DIRECTORY WATTS OF LOAD BKR |POLES BKR WATTS OF LOAD DIRECTORY
L1 L2 L3 AMPS AMPS L1 L2 L3 L1 L2 L3 AMPS AMPS L1 L2 L3 L1 L2 L3 AMPS AMPS L1 L2 L3
3600 1] 2 3600 IWB RECEP - FINE ARTS B141 300 20 1] 2 RECEP - LTG STUDIO B114 360 20 1] 2 20 720 RECEP - OFFICE B102
KILN #1 - KILN B149 3600 50 3| 4 50 3600 KILN #2 - KILN B149 RECEP - FINE ARTS B141 540 20 3| 4 20 SPARE RECEP - LTG STUDIO B114 720 20 3| 4 20 360 RECEP - EDITING B103A
3600 5| 6 3600 RECEP - FINE ARTS B141 720 20 5| 6 RECEP - PRODUCT STUDIO B105 540 20 5| 6 20 360 RECEP - EDITING B103A
GFCI RECEP - POTTERY B147 1000 20 7 | 8 20 300 IWB RECEP - POTTERY B147 RECEP - FINE ARTS B141 540 20 7 | 8 20 300 TRACK LIGHTING - B127 RECEP - PRODUCT STUDIO B105 540 20 7 | 8 20 540 RECEP - EDITING B103A
GFCI RECEP - POTTERY B147 1000 20 9 |10 20 540 RECEP - POTTERY B147 CNTR RECEP - FINE ARTS B141 360 20 9 |10 20 300 TRACK LIGHTING - B141 RECEP - PRODUCT STUDIO B105 540 20 9 |10 20 360 QUAD RECEP - CONTROL RM B103
GFCIRECEP - POTTERY B147 1000 20 1 | 12 20 540 RECEP - POTTERY B147 DROP CORDS - FINE ARTS B141 1080 20 11 | 12 20 120 TRACK LIGHTING - B147 RECEP - PRODUCT STUDIO B105 540 20 1 | 12 20 360 QUAD RECEP - CONTROL RM B103
GFCIRECEP - POTTERY B147 1000 20 13 | 14 20 540 RECEP - POTTERY B147 PAPER CUTTER - FINE ARTS B141 1500 20 13 | 14 20 105 TRACK LIGHTING - B147 RECEP - SHARED OFFICE B107 360 20 13 | 14 20 360 QUAD RECEP - CONTROL RM B103
GFCIRECEP - POTTERY B147 1000 20 15 | 16 20 720 RECEP - KILN B149 RECEP - OFFICE B139 720 20 15 | 16 20 1500 BELT DRYER - GRAPHICS B112 QUAD RECEP - OFFICE B107 360 20 15 | 16 20 360 QUAD RECEP - CONTROL RM B103
GFCIRECEP - POTTERY B147 1000 20 17 | 18 20 1080 | DROP CORDS - POTTERY B147 RECEP - STORAGE B141A 720 20 17 | 18 20 1500 | PAPER CUTTER - GRAPHICS B112 QUAD RECEP - OFFICE B107 360 20 17 | 18 20 360 QUAD RECEP - CONTROL RM B103
GFCI RECEP - POTTERY B147 1000 20 19 | 20 20 720 RECEP - A&C LIBRARY B120A RECEP - STORAGE B127A 720 20 19 | 20 20 200 TRACK LIGHTING - LIBRARY B120A QUAD RECEP - SERVER B107A 360 20 19 | 20 20 360 QUAD RECEP - CONTROL RM B103
GFCI RECEP - POTTERY B147 1000 20 21 | 22 20 300 LCD - A&C LIBRARY B120A IWB RECEP - FINE ARTS B127 300 20 21 | 22 20 320 LTG - DISPLAY B120A QUAD RECEP - SERVER B107A 360 20 | 21|22 20 360 AV QUAD RECEP - CONT RM B103
GFCIRECEP - POTTERY B147 1000 20 23 | 24 20 300 IWB RECEP - CLASSROOM B143B RECEP - FINE ARTS B127 360 20 23 | 24 20 540 RECEP - PRINT/WORK RM B112A IWB RECEP - VIDEO PROD B101 300 20 | 23|24 20 360 AV QUAD RECEP - CONT RM B103
GFCIRECEP - POTTERY B147 1000 20 25 | 26 20 720 RECEP - CLASSROOM B143B RECEP - FINE ARTS B127 540 20 25 | 26 20 540 RECEP - PRINT/WORK RM B112A RECEP - VIDEO PROD LAB B101 720 20 |25 26 20 360 AV QUAD RECEP - CONT RM B103
IWB RECEP - CLASSROOM B143A 300 20 27 | 28 20 720 RECEP - CLASSROOM B143B RECEP - FINE ARTS B127 360 20 27 | 28 20 360 RECEP - PRINT/WORK RM B112A RECEP - VIDEO PROD LAB B101 720 20 |27 |28 20 360 AV QUAD RECEP - CONT RM B103
RECEP - CLASSROOM B143A 720 20 29 | 30 20 720 RECEP DESK - CLASSRM B143B RECEP - FINE ARTS B127 360 20 29 | 30 20 1500 | VINYL PLOTTER - B112A RECEP - VIDEO PROD LAB B101 540 20 | 2930 20 360 AV QUAD RECEP - VIDEO LAB B101
RECEP - CLASSROOM B143A 720 20 31 | 32 20 720 RECEP DESK - CLASSRM B143B CNTR RECEP - FINE ARTS B127 360 20 31 | 32 20 1500 PLOTTER - WORK ROOM B112A LCD - VIDEO PROD LAB B101 300 20 | 3132 20 900 RECEP - CORRIDOR
RECEP DESK - CLASSRM B143A 720 20 33 | 34 20 720 RECEP DESK - CLASSRM B143B DROP CORDS - FINE ARTS B127 1080 20 33 | 34 20 300 IWB RECEP - GRAPHICS B112 RECEP DESK - VIDEO PROD B101 540 20 | 33|34 20 600 LCD (2) - CORRIDOR
RECEP DESK - CLASSRM B143A 720 20 35 | 36 20 720 RECEP DESK - CLASSRM B143B RECEP - OFFICE B113 720 20 35 | 36 20 540 RECEP - GRAPHICS B112 RECEP DESK - VIDEO PROD B101 540 20 |35 36 20 540 AV WALL BOX RECEP - AREA A121A
RECEP DESK - CLASSRM B143A 720 20 37 | 38 20 720 RECEP DESK - CLASSRM B143B RECEP - STORAGE B115 720 20 37 | 38 20 540 RECEP - GRAPHICS B112 RECEP DESK - VIDEO PROD B101 540 20 |37 ]38 20 720 RECEP (STEP) ST FLOOR BOX
RECEP DESK - CLASSRM B143A 720 20 39 | 40 20 720 RECEP DESK - CLASSRM B143B FLOOR BOX A2 - GRAPHICS B112 360 20 39 | 40 20 1000 PRINT TABLE - GRAPHICS B112 RECEP DESK - VIDEO PROD B101 540 20 | 39|40 20 720 RECEP (STEP) ST FLOOR BOX
RECEP DESK - CLASSRM B143A 720 20 41 | 42 20 1260 | RECEP - CORRIDOR FLOOR BOX A2 - GRAPHICS B112 360 20 41 | 42 20 1200 | SPRAY BOOTH - GRAPHICS B112 RECEP DESK - VIDEO PROD B101 540 20 | 41|42 20 360 DROP CORD - DESIGN B112
RECEP DESK - CLASSRM B143A 720 20 43 | 44 20 540 RECEP - ELECT ROOM A193 FLOOR BOX A2 - GRAPHICS B112 360 20 43 | 44 20 720 RECEP - GRAPHICS B112 RECEP DESK - VIDEO PROD B101 540 20 | 43 | 44 20 360 DROP CORD - DESIGN B112
FLOOR BOX A1 - LIBRARY B120A 360 20 45 | 46 20 360 FLOOR BOX A1 - LIBRARY B120A FLOOR BOX A2 - GRAPHICS B112 360 20 45 | 46 20 400 JUNCTION - DAMPERS - B120 FLOOR BOX A1 - PRESENT. A121A 360 20 | 45 | 46 20 55 LTG - SPOT LIGHT - A121A
FLOOR BOX A1 - LIBRARY B120A 360 20 47 | 48 20 SPARE FLOOR BOX A2 - GRAPHICS B112 360 20 47 | 48 20 SPARE SPARE 20 | 47 | 48 20 SPARE
SPARE 20 49 | 50 20 SPARE FLOOR BOX A2 - GRAPHICS B112 360 20 49 | 50 20 SPARE SPARE 20 | 49|50 20 SPARE
SPARE 20 51 | 52 20 SPARE SPARE 20 51 | 52 20 SPARE SPARE 20 | 5152 20 SPARE
SPARE 20 53 | 54 20 SPARE SPARE 20 53 | 54 20 SPARE SPARE 20 | 53|54 20 SPARE
SUBTOTAL| 9760 8700 9120 7860 7680 8220 | SUBTOTAL SUBTOTAL| 5400 4080 4680 3905 4180 5400 | SUBTOTAL SUBTOTAL| 3720 4140 3360 4320 3175 2700 | SUBTOTAL
NOTES: TOTAL WATTS L1: 17620 NOTES: TOTAL WATTS L1: 9305 NOTES: TOTAL WATTS L1: 8040
TOTAL WATTS L2: 16380 TOTAL WATTS L2: 8260 TOTAL WATTS L2: 7315
TOTAL WATTS L3: 17340 TOTAL WATTS L3: 10080 TOTAL WATTS L3: 6060
TOTAL WATTS: 51340 TOTAL WATTS: 27645 TOTAL WATTS: 21415
C.B. TYPE TOTAL AMPS @ 100%: 143 AMPS C.B. TYPE TOTAL AMPS @ 100%: 77 AMPS C.B. TYPE TOTAL AMPS @ 100%: 60 AMPS
S=SHUNT TRIP G=GFClI TOTAL AMPS @ 125%: 178 AMPS S=SHUNT TRIP G=GFClI TOTAL AMPS @ 125%: 96 AMPS S=SHUNT TRIP G=GFClI TOTAL AMPS @ 125%: 74 AMPS
L=LOCK ON C.B. H=HACR C.B. L=LOCK ON C.B. H=HACR C.B. L=LOCK ON C.B. H=HACR C.B.
AF=ARC FAULT TOTAL<ns1:XMLFault xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat"><ns1:faultstring xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat">java.lang.OutOfMemoryError: Java heap space</ns1:faultstring></ns1:XMLFault>